FALL RIVER |

JOLA—‘EJ% City of Fall River Massachusetts pg CEIVE
Office of the City Clerk &D
LHAR -y P I yp
f F‘ f_ LF |~ ;ih
FALL RIVER, Fi5~
ArisoN M., BOUCHARD MEETINGS SCHEDULED INES LEITE
Crry CLERK AsSISTANT CiTy CLERK

CITY COUNCIL CHAMBER, ONE GOVERNMENT CENTER
TUESDAY, MARCH 8, 2022

AGENDA

5:30 P.M. JOINT MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL AND SCHOOL COMMITTEE

5:55 P.M. CITY COUNCIL PUBLIC HEARING (OR IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING THE
JOINT MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL AND SCHOOL COMMITTEE IF IT RUNS PAST

5:55 P.M.}

1. Five Year Capital Improvement Plan

6:00 P.M. CITY COUNCIL COMMITTEE ON FINANCE MEETING (OR IMMEDIATELY

FOLLOWING THE PUBLIC HEARING IF IT RUNS PAST 6:00 P.M.)

1. Citizen Input

2. Transfers and appropriations {see #2 below)

3. *Discussion re: request from Fall River Public Schools for approval to submit Statement
of Interest on March 25, 2022 into the Accelerated Repair Program of the
Massachusetts School Building Authority for the Stone Therapeutic Day School at
Westall (referred 2-22-22)

4, *Discussion re: request from Fall River Public Schools for approval to submit Statement
of interest on March 25, 2022 into the Accelerated Repair Program of the
Massachusetts School Building Authority for the Robert L. Medeiros Resiliency
Preparatory Academy (referred 2-22-22)

7:00 P.M. REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL (OR IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING
THE COMMITTEE ON FINANCE MEETING IF IT RUNS PAST 7:00 P.M.)

PRIORITY MATTERS
1. *Mayor requesting confirmation of the following appointments:
a. Paulo J. Amaral to the Conservation Commission
b. Laura Jean Washington to the Sewer Commission
2. *Mayor and order appropriating $685,000 from EMS Stabilization Fund to EMS Fund
Capital {see #2 Finance)

PRIORITY COMMUNICATIONS —~ None

COMMITTEE REPORTS
Committee on Ordinances and Legislation recommending:
First Reading:
3. *Proposed Ordinance — Traffic, Miscellaneous
4, *Proposed Ordinance — Traffic, fine for violation of “Emergency Parking Prohibitions due
to Weather Conditions”

One Government Center ¢ Fall River, MA 02722
TEL 508-324-2220 « FAX 508-324-2211 « EMAIL city _clerks@fallriverma.org




All readings with Emergency Preamble;
5. *Proposed Ordinance - Traffic, Handicapped Parking

ORDINANCES
Second reading and enroliment;
6. *Proposed Ordinance — Traffic, Miscellaneous
7. *Proposed Ordinance — Director of Human Resources

8. *Proposed Ordinance — Deputy Police

RESOLUTIONS

9. *City Council and residents of Fall River support the people of the Ukraine and condemn
the violent and unprovoked attack by Russia

10. *Capital Improvement Plan be approved by the City Council

CITATIONS — None
ORDERS — HEARINGS — None
ORDERS — MISCELLANEQUS
11.  Police Chief's report on licenses:
2022 Taxicab Drivers:
Jeffrey Davila Judy Palani Mikael Raposa

12. - Auto Repair Shop License Renewals:
Richard R. Torres d/b/a Empire Hyundai, Inc. located at 428 Pleasant Street
Bridgestone Retail Opp., LLC d/b/a Firestone Complete Auto Care located at
748 Pleasant Street '
Kevin Doyle d/bfa Car Wars, Inc. located at 2085 North Main Street

13. Faith Latessa, Town Transportation LLC d/b/a Town Taxi — New Taxicab Vehicle
Application for License No. 23

COMMUNICATIONS — INVITATIONS — PETITIONS

14. *Claims

15. Drainlayer License — Ramco Survey Stake Co., Inc.
16. *Thank you card from the family of Joseph Martins

17. Zoning Board of Appeals Minutes — December 16, 2021
18. Zoning Board of Appeals Minutes — January 20, 2022

City Council Minutes:
19. *Public Hearings — February 15, 2022

20. *Committee on Finance — February 15, 2022
21. *Regular City Council Meeting — February 15, 2022
22. *Regular City Council Meeting — February 22, 2022

té’géﬁt ity Clerk

BULLETINS — NEWSLETTERS — NOTICES — None



QTHER POTENTIAL MATTERS TO BE ACTED UPON:

COMMITTEE REPORTS

Committee on Finance recommendations (if received):

Adopt:
5a. Resolution — Request from Fall River Public Schools for approval to submit Statement of

Interest on March 25, 2022 into the Accelerated Repair Program of the Massachusetts
School Building Authority for the Stone Therapeutic Day School at Westall

5b. Resolution — Request from Fall River Public Schools for approval to submit Statement of
Interest on March 25, 2022 into the Accelerated Repair Program of the Massachusetts
School Building Authority for the Robert L. Medeiros Resiliency Preparatory Academy

ORDINANCES
Ordination:
8. *Proposed Ordinance - Traffic, Miscellaneous
7. *Proposed Ordinance — Director of Human Resources

8. *Proposed Ordinance — Deputy Police



m City of Fall River FINANCE 3

o Massachusetts 1 e RN

Office of the Mayor

nECEIVED
w 7E8 Vb P ¥ 09!
PAUL E. COOGAN ‘

Mayor & AR e =

”;:TLFE RIVER.FA
February 16, 2022
Madam President
Members of the Honorable Council
City of Fall River

One Government Center
Fall River, MA 02722

Dear Madam President and Members of the Honorable Council:
Please see the attached request from the Fall River Public Schools for approval to submit a
Statement of Interest on March 25, 2022 into the Accelerated Repair Program of the

Massachusetts School Building Authority for the Stone Therapeutic Day School at Westall.

Thank you for your every consideration with this request.

Slncerely, {, CQ

Paul E. Coogan T/\/
Mayor

PC/amos

_ CITY OF FALL RIVER
IN CITY COUNCIL

FEB 22 2022

One Government Center » Fall River, MA 02722
TEL (508) 324-2600 « FAX (508) 324-2626 « EMAIL mayor@fallriverma.org



Facilities & Operations

Maria Pontes - Kenneth C. Pacheco
Superintendent of Schools Chief Operations Officer

February 22, 2022

The Honorable Paul E. Coogan
1 Government Center
Fall River, MA 02722

Dear Mayor Coogan:

[ am attaching herewith, for your consideration, a request through you to the City Council to submit
a Statement of Interest on March 25, 2022 into the Accelerated Repair Program of the Massachusetts
-School Building Authority. The building which | am requesting approval for submission of the SOl is the
Wiley School, which is located on North Main Street. The intended use of the building will be to house a K
though 5 classroom configuration which will augment the Stone Therapeutic Day School at Westall; the
- project request to MSBA consists of a new roof replacement and two boilers, new windows and doors and
all associated work. The request is solely for the Statement of Interest, the invitation to the next round
which is Feasibility Study will happen in June if we are approved. Thank you in advance for your

consideration fo this matter.

Kenneth C. Pacheco,
Chief Operations Officer

417 Rock Street, Fall River, MA 02720 (t): 508 675-8420 (f): 508 675-8462



Citp of Fall Riter, 7 Zyy G FINANGCE 3

BE IT RESOLVED, that having convened in an open meeting on March 8, 2022, prior to
the closing date, the City Council of the City of Fall River, in accordance with its charter, by-
laws, and ordinances, has voted to authorize the Superintendent to submit to the
Massachusetts School Building Authority the Statement of Interest Form dated March 25, 2022
for the William J. Wiley School located at 2585 North Main Street which describes and explains
the following deficiencies and the priority category(s) for which an application may be submitted
to the Massachusetts School Building Authority in the future replacement, renovation or
modernization of the school systems, such as roofs, windows, boilers, heating and ventilation
systems, to increase energy conservation and decrease energy related costs in a school facility.
This project will be for a request of a new roof, two boilers and complete window and door
replacement; and hereby further specifically acknowledges that by submitting this Statement of
Interest Form, the Massachusetts School Building Authority in no way guarantees the
acceptance or the approval of an application, the awarding of a grant or any other funding
commitment from the Massachusetts School Building Authority, or commits  the
City/Town/Regional School District to filing an application for funding with the Massachusetts
School Building Authority.



City of Fall River EINANGCE i
Massachusetts A
Office of the Mayor RECEIVED

I FEB 1 D W 09

PAUL E. COOGAN .
Mayor e

February 16, 2022

Madam President

Members of the Honorable Council
City of Fall River

One Government Center

Fall River, MA 02722

Dear Madam President and Members of the Honorable Council:

Please see the attached request from the Fall River Public Schools for appfoval to submit a
Statement of Interest on March 25, 2022 into the Accelerated Repair Program of the
Massachusetts School Building Authority for the Robert L. Medeiros Resiliency Preparatory
Academy.

Thank you for your every consideration with this request.

Sincerely,

) (U
Mayor

PC/amos

CITY OF FALL RIVER
IN CITY COUNCIL

FEB 22 2022

One Government Center « Fall River, MA 02722
TEL (508) 324-2600 « FAX (508) 324-2626 « EMAIL mayor@fallriverma.org



FALL RIVER PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Facilities & Operations

Maria Ponies Kenneth C. Pacheco
Superintendent of Schools Chief Operations Officer

February 22, 2022

The Honorable Paul E. Coogan
1 Government Center
Fall River, MA 02722

Dear Mayor Coogan:

| am attaching herewith, for your consideration, a request through you to the City Council to submit
a Statement of Interest on March 25, 2022 into the Accelerated Repair Program of the Massachusetts
School Building Authority. The building which | am requesting approval for submission of the SOl is the
Robert L. Medeiros Resiliency Preparatory Academy, which is located on Rock Street. The intended use
of the‘building will continue to be consistent with its current role as the Districts alternative middle and high
school; the project request to MSBA consists of new windows and doors and all associated work. The
request is solely for the Statement of Interest, the invitation to the next round which is Feasibility Study will

happen in June if we are approved. Thank you in advance for your consideration to this matter.

Sincerely, /W

Kenneth C. Pacheco,
Chief Operations Officer

417 Rock Street, Fall River, MA 02720 (t): 508 675-8420 (f): 508 675-8462



City of Fall River, % Ey Cunces F!NANGE#

BE IT RESOLVED, that having convened in an open meeting on March 8, 2022, prior to
the closing date, the City Council of the City of Fall River, in accordance with its charter, by-
laws, and ordinances, has voted to authorize the Superintendent to submit to the
Massachusetts School Building Authority the Statement of Interest Form dated March 25, 2022
for the Robert L. Medeiros Resiliency Preparatory Academy located at 290 Rock Street which
describes and explains the following deficiencies and the priority category(s) for which an
application may be submitted to the Massachusetts Schoo! Building Authority in the future
reblacement, renovation or modernization of the school systems, such as roofs, windows,
boilers, heating and ventilation systems, to increase energy consetvation and decrease energy
related costs in a school facility. This project will be for a request of a complete window and
door replacement; and hereby further specifically acknowledges that by submitting this
Statement of Interest Form, the Massachusetts School Building Authority in no way guarantees
the acceptance or the approval of an application, the awarding of a grant or any other funding
commitment from the Massachuseits School Building Authority, or commits the
City/Town/Regional School District to filing an application for funding with the Massachusetts
School Building Authority.



Updated Statement of Interest
Submitted March 3, 2022 3:49 p.m.

FINANCE 4

Robert L. Medeiros

Resiliency Preparatory Academy



u FINANC

Name of Schoal - - SAMPLE SCHOOL[DRAFT}—-- Name of Schoo! ~ -—- - SAMPLE SCHOOL[{DRAFT]~-- -

Massachusetts School Building Authority

Next Steps to Finalize Submission of your FY 2022 Statement of Interest

Thank you for submitting an FY 2022 Statement of Interest (SOI) to the MSBA electronically. Please note, the

‘District’s submission is not yet complete if the District selected statutory priority 1 or priority 3. If cither of
these priorities were selected, the District is required to mail the required supporting documentation to the
MSBA, which is described below.

ADDITIONAL DOCUMENTATION FOR SOI STATUTORY PRIORITIES #1 AND #3: If a District selects
Statutory priority #1 and/or priority #3, the District is required to submit additional documentation with its SOL.

» If a District selects statutory priority #1, Replacement or renovation of a building which is structurally
unsound or otherwise in a condition seriously jeopardizing the health and safety of the school children,
where no alternative exists, the MSBA requires a hard copy of the engineering or other report detailing the
nature and severity of the problem and a written professional opinion of how imminent thé system failure
is likely to manifest itself. The District also must submit photographs of the problematic building area or
system to the MSBA.

« If a District selects statutory priority #3, Prevention of a loss of accreditation, the SOI will not be
considered complete unless and until a summary of the accreditation report focused on the deficiency as
stated in this SOI is provided. :

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION: In addition to the information required above, the District may also provide
any reports, pictures, or other information they feel will give the MSBA a better understanding of the issues
identified at a facility.

If you have any questions about the SOI process please contact the MSBA at 617-720-4466 or
SOl@massschoolbuildings.org.

Massachusetts School Building Authority 1 Statement of Interest




. - FINA

Name of School wome = SAMPLE SCHOOL[DRAFT]--- -

Massachusetts School Building Authority

School District  Fall River

District Contact Kenneth C Pacheco TEL: (508) 675-8420

Name of School Resiliency Preparatory School

Submission Date  3/3/2022

- SOI CERTIFICATION

To be eligible to submit a Statement of Interest (SOT), a district must certify the following:

@ The district hereby acknowledges and agrees that this SOI is NOT an application for funding and that submission of
this SOI in no way commits the MSBA to accept an application, approve an application, provide a grant or any other
type of funding, or places any other obligation on the MSBA.

The district hereby acknowledges that no district shall have any entitlement to funds from the MSBA, pursuant to
M.G.L. c. 70B or the provisions of 963 CMR 2.00.

The district hereby acknowledges that the provisions of 963 CMR 2.00 shall apply to the district and all projects for
which the district is secking and/or receiving funds for any portion of a municipally-owned or regionally-owned
school facility from the MSBA pursnant to M.G.L. c. 70B.

The district hereby acknowledges that this SOT is for one existing municipally-owned or regionally-owned public
school facility in the district that is currently used or will be used to educate public PreK.-12 students and that the
facility for which the SOI is being submitted does not serve a solely early childhood or Pre-K student population.

) Prior to the submission of the SOI, the district will schedule and hold a meeting at which the School Committee will
vote, using the specific language contained in the "Vote" tab, to authorize the submission of this SOI. This is required
for cities, towns, and regional school districts. ‘

Prior to the submission of the SO, the district will schedule and hold a meeting at which the City Council/Board of
Aldermen or Board of Selectmen/equivalent governing body will vote, using the specific language contained in the
"Yote" tab, 1o authorize the submission of this SOI. This is not required for regional school districts.

The district hereby acknowledges that current vote documentation is required for all SOI submissions. The district
will use the MSBA's vote template and the required votes will specifically reference the school name and the
priorities for which the SOI is being submitted.

The district hereby acknowledges that it must upload all required vote documentation on the “Voie” tab, in the format
required by the MSBA. All votes must be certified or signed and on city, town or district letterhead.

The district hereby acknowledges that this SO submission will not be complete until the MSBA has received all
required supporting documentation for statutory priority 1 and statutory priority 3. If statutory priority 1 is selected,
your SOI will not be considered complete unless and until you provide the required engineering (or other) report, a
professional opinion regarding the problem, and photographs of the problematic area or system. If statutory priority 3
is selected, your SOI will not be considered complete unless and until you provide a summary of the accreditation
report focused on the deficiency as stated in this SOL The documentation noted above must be post-marked and
submitted to the MSBA by the Core Program SOI filing period closure date.

A3

&

&

X

&

%

&

LOCAL CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER/DISTRICT SUPERINTENDENT/SCHOOL COMMITTEE CHAIR
(E.g., Mayor, Town Manager, Board of Selectmen)

Massachusetts School Building Authority 2 Statement of Interest




[Namc of School —-=- - SAMPLE SCHOOL[DRAFT}--- -

----- -~ FINANCE i ‘

Chief Executive Officer * School Committee Chair Superintendent of Schools

(signature) (signature) {(signature)
Date Date Date

* Local chief executive officer: In a city or town with a manager form of govemment, the manager of the
municipality; in other cities, the mayor; and in other towns, the board of selectmen nnless, in a city or town,
some other municipal office is designated to the chief executive office under the provisions of a local charter.
Please note, in districts where the Superintendent is also the Local Chief Executive Officer, it is required for

the same person to sign the Statement of Interest Certifications twice.

Massachusetts School Building Authority 3 Statement of Interest T




Name of School -~ SAMPLE SCHOOL[DRAFT]---- -

rnance Y

Massachusetts School Building Authority

School District  Fall River

District Contact  Kenneth C Pacheco TEL: (308) 675-8420

Name of School Resiliency Preparatory School

Submission Date  3/3/2022

Note

The following Priorities have been included in the Statement of Interest:

1. {_) Replacement or renovation of a building which is structurally unsound or otherwise in a condition seriously
jeopardizing the health and safety of school children, where no alternative exists,

i | Elimination of existing severe overcrowding.
..} Prevention of the loss of accreditation.
i) Prevention of severe overcrowding expected to result from increased enrollments.

i Replacement, renovation or modernization of school facility systems, such as roofs, windows, hoilers, heating
and ventilation systems, to increase energy conservation and decrease energy related costs in a school facility.
v Short term enroilment growth.
7. .1 Replacement of or addition to obsolete buildings in order to provide for a fuil range of programs consistent with
state and approved local requirements.
8. LJ Transition from court-ordered and approved racial balance school districts to walk-to, so-called, or other school
districts.

Rl

e

SOI Vote Requirement

5 T acknowledge that I have reviewed the MSBA’s vote requirements for submitting an SOI, which are set forth in the
Vote Tab of this SOI. [ understand that the MSBA requires votes from specific parties/governing bodies, in a specific
format using the language provided by the MSBA. Further, I understand that the MSBA requires certified and signed vote
documentation to be submitted with the SOL I acknowledge that my SOI will not be considered complete and, therefore,
will not be reviewed by the MSBA unless the required accompanying vote documentation is submitted to the satisfaction
of the MSBA. All SOI vote documentation must be uploaded on the Vote Tab.

SOI Program: Accelerated Repair
Potential Project Scope: Accelerated Repair
Windows/ Doors
Is this SOI the District Priority SOI? Yes
School name of the District Priority SOI: Resiliency Preparatory School
Is this part of a larger facilities plan? No
If "YES", please provide the following:
Facilities Plan Date:

Planuing Firm:

Massachusetts Schoo! Building Authority 4 Statement of Interest




FINANCEwiJ

{Name of School ---- - SAMPLE SCHOOL[DRAFT]---- -

Please provide a brief summary of the plan including its goals and how the school facility that is the
subject of this SOI fits into that plan:

Please provide the current student to teacher ratios at the schaol facility that is the subject of this SOL: 20 students
per teacher '

Please provide the originally planned student to teacher ratios at the school facility that is the subject of this SOI:
17 students per teacher

Does the District have a Master Educational Plan that includes facility goals for this building and all school
buildings in Distriet? No
Does the District have related report(s)/document(s) that detail its facilities, student configurations at each
facility, and District operational budget information, both current and proposed? No
If "NO", please note that: '
If, based on the SOI review process, a facility rises to the level of need and urgency and is invited into the
Eligibility Period, the District will need to provide to the MSBA a detailed Educational Plan for not only that
facility, but all facilities in the District in order to move forward in the MSBA's school building construction
process.

Is there overcrowding at the school facility? No L
If "YES", please describe in detail, including specific examples of the overcrowding.

Has the district had any recent teacher layoffs or reductions? No

If "YES", how many teaching positions were affected? 0

At which schools in the district?

Please describe the types of teacher positions that were eliminated (e.g., art, math, science, physical education,
etc.).

Has the district had any recent étaff layoffs or reductions? No

If "YES", how many staff positions were affected? 0

At which schools in the district?

Please describe the types of staff positions that were eliminated (e.g., guidance, administrative, maintenance,
ete.).

Please provide a description of the program modifications as a consequence of these teacher and/or staff
reductions, including the impact on district class sizes and curriculum.

Does Not Apply

Please provide a description of the local budget approval process for a potential capital project with theMSBA.
Include schedule information (i.e. Town Meeting dates, city council/town council meetings dates, regional school
committee meeting dates). Provide, if applicable, the District’s most recent budget approval process that resulted
in 2 budget reduction and the impact of the reduction io the school district (staff reductions, discontinued
programs, consolidation of facilities).

Does Not Apply

Massachusetts School Building Authority 5 Statement of Interest




|7Namc of School —wee = SAMPLE SCHOOL[DRAFT}-—- -

General Description

BRIEF BUILDING HISTORY: Please provide a detailed description of when the original building was built,
and the date(s) and project scopes(s) of any additions and renovations {maximum of 5000 characters). :

The building was built in 1927 as the Durfee Technical High School Building. The building was to relieve the over
crawding at Durfee. This building was occupied as a high school building from 1927 until the new Durfee on
Elsbree Street was finish. The building was transformed into a middle school twice, Morton and Kuss and is
currently The Resiliency Preparatory Academy, the Districts alternative Middle and High School.

TOTAL BUILDING SQUARE FOOTAGE: Please provide the original building square footage PLUS the
square footage of any additions.

170996

SITE DESCRIPTION: Please provide a detailed description of the current site and any known existing
conditions that would impact a potential project at the site. Please note whether there are any other buildings,
public or private, that share this current site with the school facility. What is the use(s) of this building(s)?
(maximum of 5000 characters). :

The building occupies an entire city block. A six story structure on the June street side of the building(back of
building), a four story building on the rock street side (front of building).

ADDRESS OF FACILITY: Please type address, including number, street name and city/town, if available, or
describe the location of the site. (Maximum of 300 characters)

290 Rock Street, Fall River, MA 02720

'BUILDING ENVELOPE: Please provide a detailed description of the building envelope, types of construction
materials used, and any known problems or existing conditions (maximum of 5000 characters).

The building is a brick and motor exterior, steel and wood frame joist construction,ornamental details throughout
the exterior of the building highlighting windows and door openings, 390 aluminum framed double hung, double
pane windows, minimal additional insulation.

Has there been a Major Repair or Replacement of the EXTERIOR WALLS? NO

Year of Last Major Repair or Replacement:(YYYY) 1980

Description of Last Major Repair or Replacement:

The building has not had any major renovations to the exterior of the building in the last 30 years.

Roof Section A

Is the District seeking replacement of the Roof Section? NO

Area of Section (square feet) 32281

Type of ROOF (e.g., PVC, EPDM, Shingle, Slate, Tar & Gravel, Other (please describe)
PVC :

Age of Section (number of years since the Roof was installed or replaced) i
Description of repairs, if applicable, in the last three years. Include year of repair:
Complete Roof Replacement. MSBA project

Window Section A

Is the District seeking replacement of the Windows Section? YES
Windows in Section (count) 390

Type of WINDOWS (e.g., Single Pane, Double Pane, Other (please describe))
All double hung, double pane, in a few different configurations :

Massachusetts School Building Authority 6 Statemnent of Interest




Name of School wuem = SAMPLE SCHOOL[DRAFT}---- -

Age of Section (number of years since the Windows were installed or replaced) 38
Description of repairs, if applicable, in the last three years. Include year of repair:
Windows have been caulked, internal mechanisms have been repaired, broken glass repaired.

MECHANICAL and ELECTRICAL SYSTEMS: Please provide a detailed description of the current
mechanical and electrical systems and any known problems or existing conditions (maximum of 5000
characters).

The entire boiler room has been completely renovated with all mechanical equipment and controls, MSBA project
2020. Some of the building's electrical sub-panels have been repaired or replaced, and there have been panels
added to accommodate the added technology , and lighting upgrades.

Boiler Section 1 ‘

Is the District seeking replacement of the Boiler? NO

Is there more than one boiler room in the School? NO

What percentage of the School is heated by the Boiler? 100

Type of heating fuel (e.g., Heating Oil, Natural Gas, Propane, Other)

Natural Gas ‘

Age of Boiler (number of years since the Boiler was installed or replaced) 1
Description of repairs, if applicable, in the last three years. Include year of repair:
Complete Multi-boiler replacement, MSBA Project

Has there been a Major Repair or Replacement of the HVAC SYSTEM? YES

Year of Last Major Repair or Replacement:(YYYY) 2020

Description of Last Major Repair or Replacement:

Some of the fresh air duct work has been upgraded, as a single project and aiso as a produet of the MSBA
boiler renewal project in 2020,

Has there been a Major Repair or Replacement of the ELECTRICAL SERVICES AND
DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM? NO

Year of Last Major Repair or Replacement:(YYYY) 1980

Description of Last Major Repair or Replacement:

We have replaced a few transformers, some disconnect switches, wiring throughout the building has been
upgraded as needed to provide classrooms with the necessary receptacles for any technology.

BUILDING INTERIOR: Please provide a detailed description of the current building interior including a
description of the flooring systems, finishes, ceilings, lighting, etc. (maximum of 5000 characters).

The buildings interior consists of terrazzo flooring, carpet, VCT Tile, some hardwood floors. The woodwork, trim
and moldings are a stained varnished/poly finish along with cabinets and book shelving. Some of the ceilings have
been upgraded with drop ceiling grids and upgraded lighting, other rooms have had bulb upgrades and LED
conversions.

PROGRAMS and OPERATIONS: Please provide a detailed description of the current grade structure and

programs offered and indicate whether there are program components that cannot be offered due to facility

constraints, operational constraints, etc. (maximum of 5000 characters).
This building is utilized as and alternative high school and middle school with 7-9 in middle and 10-12 in the high
school section. The fifth floor of this building is not used due to the damages from the leaking roof and flashing
systemn. The traditional day school serves students whe have been unsuccessful in our traditional middle and high
school setting for a variety of reasons. The students in this sefting have access to an after school online program
with tutors and re-engagement specialists. had The auditorium is not used due to the leaking roof and flashing
system.

Massachusetts School Building Authority 7 Statement of Interest




[Name of School ~ ~-- - SAMPLE SCHOOL{DRAFT]--- -

EDUCATIONAL SPACES: Please provide a detailed description of the Educational Spaces within the facility,
a description of the number and sizes {in square feet) of classrooms, a description of science rooms/labs
including ages and most recent updates, a description of the cafeteria, gym and/or auditorium and a
description of the media center/library (maximum of 5600 characters).

The building has a cafeteria in lower floor of the building, a gym, an outdated auditotium which is not used. The
building has a kitchen attached to the cafeteria. The library room is not used due to its location. The science rooms
are outdated and are in need of repairs however are functioning none the less. The RPA is occupying 31
classrooms on the 3rd and 4th floors of this building . The average classroom size is 35’ X 43' with some
blackboards, white boards and smart boards spread out in different classrooms.

CAPACITY and UTILIZATION: Please provide the original design capacity and a detailed description of the
current capacity and utitization of the school facility. If the school is overcrowded, please describe steps taken
by the administration to address capacity issues. Please also describe in defail any spaces that have been
converted from their intended use to be used as classroom space (maximum of 5000 characters).

The school was originally designed 1o house 800-1000 students, it has been used for 600 middle school students
and is currently housing 250 students, with a re-engagement center, and a couple of CTE programs in the near
future. The building houses a small group of District employees, 12 to be exact, from Nutrition, Transportation,
Facilities, Book Keeping.

MAINTENANCE and CAPITAL REPAIR: Please provide a detailed description of the district’s current
maintenance practices, its capital repair program, and the maintenance program in place at the facility that is
the subject of this SOI. Please include specific examples of capital repair projects undertaken in the past,
including amy override or debt exclusion votes that were necessary (maximum of 5000 charazacters).

The building has had thousands of dollars in small projects throughout the building such as removal of non bearing
walls for large space classrooms such as maker space, cafe, and a re-engagement center. computer labs. There has
been lighting upgrades, small plumbing projects and hundreds of gallons of painting over the years.

Massachusetts School Building Authority 8 Statement of Interest




{Namc of School «» - SAMPLE SCHOOL[DRAFT}---- -

Priority 5

Question 1: Please provide a detailed description of the issues survounding the school facility systems (e.g., roof,
windows, boilers, HVAC system, and/or electrical service and distribution system) that you ave indicating vequire
repair or replacement, Please describe all deficiencies to all systems in sufficient detail to explain the problem,

This ARP request is for a complete replacement of windows and doors. In the early eighties 290 Rock Street along with
other schools in the City had a window replacement project. The windows over time have become frosted or fogged,
little or no visibility while the remaining trim, frames and mechanical portion of the windows fail frequently. The
weather seal has also failed on most if not all of the windows. The doors have been replaced but the old frames remain,
leaving gaps and weather stripping issues. The ARP project which was completed in 2020 addressed most of the water
infiltration issues in the building, the window replacement will address the remaining water and are infiltration.

Massachusetts School Building Authority . 9 Statement of Interest




Name of School ---- - SAMPLE SCBOOL[DRAFT]---- -

Priority 5

COuestion 2: Please describe the measures the district has alveady taken to mitigate the problem/issues described in
Question 1 above.

The school department has maintained the windows to the extent possible with respect to changing mechanisms,
replacing broken or cracked glass and weather stripping where possible, The windows have been caulked several times
to prevent water and air infiltration.

Magsachusetts School Building Authority 10 : Statement of Interest




Name of School - « SAMPLE SCHOOL[DRAFT]-wx «

Priority 5

Question 3; Please provide a detailed explanation of the impact of the problem/issues described in Question 1 above
on your district’s educational program. Please include specific examples of how the problem prevents the district
from delivering the educational program it is requived to deliver and how students and/or teachers are directly
affected by the problem identified.

Throughout the building the windows have made it extremely difficult to occupy all rooms on any specific floor, some
worse than others. There is approximately a third of the windows which cannot be opened for a number of reasons.
During the last 2 years we have had serious concerns with providing fresh air to classrooms and confined spaces. The
district used mechanical devices to move air effectively, however operable windows would have increased the comfort
level for students and teachers.

Massachusetts School Building Authority 11 Statement of Interest




Name of Schoo]l ~ ~-- - SAMPLE SCHOOL[DRAFT}---- -

Priority 5

Question 4: Please describe how addressing the school facility systems you identified in Question I above will
extend the useful life of the facility that is the subject of this SOI and how it will improve your district's educational
program.

The windows are one of the last building envelope components which must be addressed to correct the water infiltration
problem which has plagued this building for many years. The classrooms the top floor of this building have been vacant
for at least 8 years due to the roof and window leaks. There are 20 rooms which the district could use for a variety of
classrooms that could be used for a library, science lab, maker space or CTE programs to enhance our alternative
education programming in this building.

Please alse provide the following:

§Have the systems identified above been examined by an engineer or other trained building professional?:
! NO :

If "YES", please provide the name of the individual and his/her professional affiliation (maximum of 250
characters): ‘
Does Not Apply
The date of the inspection:
A summary of the findings (maximum of 5000 characters):
" Does Not Apply

Massachusetts School Building Authority 12 Statement of Interest




FINANGE

Name of Scheol --=- - SAMPLE SCHOOL[DRAFT]---- -

CERTIFICATIONS

The undersigned hereby certifies that, to the best of hisher knowledge, information and belief, the statements and
information contained in this statement of Interest and attached hereto are true and accurate and that this Statement of
Interest has been prepared under the direction of the district school committee and the undersigned is duly authorized to
submit this Statement of Interest to the Massachusetts School Building Authority. The undersigned also hereby
acknowledges and agrees to provide the Massachusetts School Building Authority, upon request by the Authority, any

additional information relating to this Statement of Interest that may be required by the Authorlty

Chief Executive Officer * School Committee Chair Superintendent of Schools
(signature) (siignature) (signature)

Date Date Date

* Local chief executive officer: In a city or town with a manager formof government, the manager of the
municipality; in other cities, the mayor; and in other towns, the board of selectmen unless, i a city or town,
some other mumc1pal ofﬁce is designated to the chief executive office under the provisions of a local charter.
Please note, in districts where the Superintendent is also the Local Chief Executive Officer, it is required for
the same person to sign the Statement of Interest Certifications twice.

Massachusetts School Building Authority 03 S8tremman b6l reres:




Cify of Fall River / A'
S Massachusetts |
Office of the Mayor RECEIVED

|

an Fp22 A WHY

PAUL E. COOGAN fpTY L E R e
Mayor lJ*I‘(F%\‘:E R‘VER' ﬂ#

February 18, 2022

Madam President

Honorable Members of the City Council
City of Fall River

.One Government Center

Fall River, MA 02722

_ Madam President and Members of the Honorable Council:

I hereby request the confirmation by the City Council for the following appointment:
Name:  Paulo J. Amaral

Address: 110 Andrews Street
Fall River, MA 02724

Position: Conservation Commission
Effective: February 18, 2022
Term to expire: February 18, 2025

Replacing: Andrew Liss (resigned)

Sincerely,
Tzt ¢ [

Paul E, Coogaz

Mayor

PC/amos

One Government Center « Fall River, MA 02722
TEL (508) 324-2600 « FAX (508) 324-2626 « EMAIL mayor@fallriverma.org



City of Fall River / b
Massachusetts -
Office of the Mayor " |
RECEIVED

111 FeB 22 AN uR

PAauL E. COOGAN
Mayor

n RR e r-'-""‘"
ITYFCI{E RNER»

February 17, 2022

Madam President
Honorable Members of the City Council
City of Fall River

One Government Center
Fall River, MA 02722

Madam President and Members of the Honorable Council:
I hereby request the confirmation by the City Council for the following appointment;
Name:  Laura Jean Washington

Address: 402 Courtney Street
Fall River, MA 02720

Position: Sewer Commission
Effective: February 17, 2022
Term to expire: February 17, 2027
Replacing: n/a

Sincerely,

Roe

,—-7/'\__
Paul E. Coo gan

Mayor

PC/amos

One Government Center « Fall River, MA 02722
TEL (508) 324-2600 « FAX (508) 324-2626 « EMAIL mayor@fallriverma.org



City of Fall River

T

Massachusetts
Office of the Mayor - '
RECEIVED
0 WR -2 P 359
PAUL E. COOGAN
Mayor | SITY CLERK .

FALL RIVER. MA

March 2, 2022

The Honorable City Council
City of Fall River

One Government Center
Fall River, MA 02722

Dear Honqrable Council Members;

In accordance with the provisions of Chapter 44, Section 32 of the Massachusetts General Laws,
I recommend the following appropriations to your Honorable Body.

1. $685,000 That the sum of $685,000 be, and the same is, hereby appropriated to
the EMS FUND CAPITAL from the EMS FUND STABILIZATION

to purchase (2) vehicles: $350,000 Forestry/Rescue Truck and
$335,000 Ford 550 Horton Ambulance.

If you have any questions or concerns regarding this, please feel free to contact me.

Best Regards,

fiid § Ul

Mayor

One Government Center « Fall River, MA (02722
TEL (508) 324-2600 « FAX (508) 324-2626 « EMAIL mayor@fallriverma.org



City of Fall River o 9
Massachusetts. RECEIVED
Fire Department Headquarters gz o - .
Office of the Fire Chief B-2pP3 SA
Ciry CLERK

FALL RIVER, ¥4~

PAUL E. COOGAN ROGER A. ST. MARTIN
Mayor _ A/Fire Chief

February 7, 2022

Mayor Paul E, Coogan

- City of Fall River
One Government Center
Fall River, MA 02722

Dear Mayor Coogan:

I respectfully request the purchase of a forestry /rescue truck. This unit will ensure the
Fall River Fire Departitient and Emergency Medical Services Divisioti have the
equipment to respond within the forest , adjacent railroad track areas including the rail
trail. The department had 19 rescues out of the forest last year, 4 rescues off the rail road
iracks, 6 rescues from rail trial area. These rescues have been hindered dué to the lack of
a unit that can respond to the scene and treat the patients then extricate the patient to an
awaiting rescue for transport to the-emergency room, The department has either acquited
help from citizens with ATV units or have been delayed haying the ATV from the north
station trailered to the scene. These rescue have been at times 4 to 6 miles into the
reservation while navigating rough terrain.

The other issue is the department had a 1981 forestry truck that was unusable was
decommissioned and sold. The requested unit will have forest fire capability also to
¢énsure the department is capable of extinguishing fiies within the resérvation and other
inaccessible areas. The FRFD 1esponded to 94 vegetation fires last year throughout the
city. The emergency medical services is requesting 350,000,00 from the ems enterpri ise
reserve fund to purchase this unit.

Respectfully,
© Tim éra

EMS Dlrectm
/’/)

Reger Mamn
L/ A/ Fire Chief

140 Commerce Drive « Fall River, MA 02720 » TEL (508) 324-2740
FAX (508) 324-2737 « EMAIL firechief@fifd.org



City of Fall River | RECEIVE |
Massachusetts ~ RECEIVED 2

Fire Department Headquarters &2 MR -2 p 3. 55
Office of the Fire Chief

SITY CLERK
FALL RIVER e~
PAUL BB, COOGAN ' . ROGERA. ST, MARTIN

Mayor ' ' Fire Chief

February 28, 2022

Mayor Paul E. Coogan
City of Fall River

One Government Center
Fall River, MA 02722

Dear Mayor Coogan;

The Emergency Medical Division has respectfully requested the purchase of a new
medical resoue from Greenwood Fire Apparatus, They currently have one readily
available. The rescue will be a Ford 550 Horton ambulance. Purchase price $335.000 per
state bid list HGAC,

The purchase request is due to (4) medical rescues down due to mechanical issues. The
department has been borrowing ambulances from other towns-to maintain coverage for
the city. These repairs take 3 to 4 weeks to complete due to parts and labor shortages at
our local ford dealers. The 2017 Ford 550 Horton Ambulance currently R-3 will be
placed as a spare rescue when needed,

The Mcdwal cue purchase will be replacing a rescue that was up for replacement July
escue 3 which serves the south-end of the city out of Globe Station.

pér-St, Martin
Fire Chief

140 Comimerce Drive ¢ Fall River, MA 02720 « TEL (508) 324-2740
FAX (508) 324-2737 « EMAIL firechief@frfd.org



City of JFall River, 4 @y Cunois 2,

March 8, 2022
#1

ORDERED:

That the sum of $685,000 be, and the same is, hereby appropriated from the
EMS STABILIZATION FUND to the EMS CAPITAL to purchase:

Forestry/Rescue Truck $350,000
Ford 550 Horton Ambulance $335,000



s |
LW !
3 M 1g
LER) 0 i
> ,m
- o >
e 1 o
Qe L
i = gz
e = s
& =
[}
. 770Z 8 YaIew
s Lﬁ ny AJD ‘0Bry Jajuusr
$§ .
"$194s5URl} 3591 0] S[(B|IEAR SPUNY JUSIIYNS BIB DIBY] J2YT Al |
00°000°088 $ 000009589 $ 00°000°s6T S jeyde) pund SN
YT T96 VP T $ (00000's89) S VTT96'TETE S pun UOnEZIIgeIs SN
souejeg passnipy palIdjsURL] JUnOWY uonjeudoiddy pasiney/iewdLQ aur

sisAjeuy saqunp Jajsuely fuoneudosddy zZAd



Proposed Ordinance — Traffic, miscellaneous

CITY OF FALL RIVER

To the City Council

Councillors:

The Committee on  5rdinances and Legislation, at a mesting held on March 1, 2022,
voted unanimously to recommend that the accompanying proposed ordinance be

passed through first reading.

Csteen 4 .‘7"@7«&/1.

Clerk of Commitiees

18-CL-019



City of Fall Riber, 4 Zy Funeis

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of Fall River, as follows:

That Chapter 70 of the Code of the City of Fall River, Massachusetts, 2018, which
chapter relates to traffic be amended as, follows:

Section 1. -
By inserting in Section 70-241, which section relates to stop intersections designated,
the following: '
Name of Street Direction of Travel At Intersection of
Canedy Street East and West Bound Quincy Street
Section 2.
By striking out in Section 70-387, which section relates to handicapped parking the
following: ' _
"Name of Street Side Location
Buffinton Street North Starting at a point 172 feet east of Carver Street,
‘ for a distance of 20 feet easterly
Division Street North  Starting at a point 53 feet east of Mulberry Street,
for a distance of 20 feet easterly
Everett Street West Starting at a point 131 feet north of Alden Street,
"~ for a distance of 20 feet northerly
Jencks Street West Starting at a point 222 feet north of Pleasant Street,
: for a distance of 20 feet northerly
Niagara Street North Starting at a point 133 feet west of Foster Street,
for a distance of 20 feet westerly
Wainut Street North Starting at a point 20 feet west of Winter Street,

for a distance of 25 feet westerly



Proposed Ordinance — Traffic, fine for viclation of “Emergency Parking Prohibitions due to Weather Conditions”

CITY OF FALL RIVER

To the City Council

Councillors;

The Committee on  Ordinances and Legislation, at a meeting held on March 1, 2022,
voted unanimously to recommend that the accompanying proposed ordinance be

passed through first reading.

é wmd.%/ﬂ—

Clerk of Committees

I1S-CC-019



City of JFall River, 7 &y Gunews

BE IT ORDAINED, by the City Council of the City of Fall River, as foliows:

That Chapter 70 of the Code of the City of Fall River, Massachusetts, 2018, which chapter
relates to traffic, be amended as follows:

By striking out in Sec. 70-311, subsection A. (5} which section relates to violations and
penalties, $40 and inserting in place thereof, $65



Proposed Ordinance — Traffic, Handicapped Parking

CITY OF FALL RIVER

To the City Council
Councillors:

The Committee on_ o ‘
Ordinances and Legislation, at a meeting held on March 1, 2022,

voted unanimously to recommend the accompanying proposed ordinance,
accompanied by an emergency preamble, be passed through first reading, second

reading, passed to be enrolled and passed to be ordained.

Clerk of Committees

18-CC-018



Cityp of Fall Riber, 4 & Guneis

EMERGENCY PREAMBLE

WHEREAS, the immediate passage of the accompanying proposed
ordinance is deemed necessary inasmuch as it vitally affects the health
and safety of the public, now therefore

BE IT RESOLVED, that said ordinance is hereby deemed an
emergency measure in accordance with the provisions of Section 2-9(b) of
the City Charter.



City of Fall River, 4 Gy Gunes

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of Fall River, as foliows:

That Chapter 70 of the Code of the City of Fall River, Massachusetts, 2018, which
chapter relates to traffic be amended as follows:

By inserting in Section 70-387, which section relates to handicapped parking generally,

the following:

Name of Street Side

Bowen Street West
Buffinton Street | South
Hanover Street West
Everett Street West |
Globe Street South
Hunter Street East
;John Street East

Location

Starting at a point 160 feet south of Charles Street,
for a distance of 20 feet southerly

Starting at a point 58 feet east of Plymouth Ave,
for a distance of 20 feet easterly

Starting at a point 140 feet north of Locust Street,
for a distance of 20 feet northerly

Starting at a point 235 feet north of Alden Street,
for a distance of 20 feet northerly

Starting at a point 38 feet west of Chapin Street,
for a distance of 20 feet westerly

Starting at a point 29 feet south of William Street,
for a distance of 20 feet southerly

Starting at a point 80 feet south of Brow Street,
for a distance of 20 feet southerly



City of FFall Riber, 4 Ey Cunes

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of Fall River, as follows:

That Chapter 70 of the Code of the City of Fall River, Massachusetts, 2018, which
chapter relates to traffic be amended as follows:

Section 1.
By striking out in Section 70-387, which section relates to handicapped parking the

following: '

Name of Street Side Location :

Second Street West Starling at a point 589 feet south of Cottage Street,
for a distance of 20 feet southerly

Albion Street West Starting at a point 33 feet south of Bedford Street,

‘ for a distance of 20 feet southerly

Bay Street West Starting at a point 100 feet north of Mount Hope
Avenue, for a distance of 20 feet northerly

Diman Street West - Starting at a point 100 feet north of Bradford

. Avenue, for a distance of 20 feet northerly

Lapham Street . West . Starting at a point 30 feet south of Grinnell Street,
for a distance of 20 feet southerly

Orange Street East Starting at a point 447 feet north of Bedford Street,
for a distance of 20 feet northerly

Osborn Street North Starting at a point 20 feet east of Day Street,
for a distance of 20 feet easterly

Walnut Street South Starting at a point 103 feet east of Grove Street,

~ for a distance of 20 feet easterly
Whipple Street West Starting at a point 182 feet south of Morgan Street,

for a distance of 20 feet southerly

_CITY OF FALL RIVER
B O 8 COUNCEL
FEB 15 2022




City of JFall Riber, 7 Gy Cunes
| BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of Fall River, as follows:

That Chapter 50 of the Code .of the City of Fall River, Massachusetts, 2018, which
chapter relates to personnel be ameénded as follows: '

By striking out in Section 50-73, which section relates to Appointment of Director; term;
employment contract the following:

“and approved by the Council” ‘

CITY OF FALL RIVER YTV OF BALL RIVER
DEC142021  FEB15 2022
o LB pmomillee et Fhievgh
&t i / Py ﬂ""‘/i’ff)g,“?



AMENDED ORDINANCE WITH SUGGESTED CHANGES FROM CORPORATION COUNSEL ;
BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of Fall River, as follows:

That Chapter 50 of the Code of the City of Fall River, Massachusetts, 2018, which
chapter relates to personnel be amended as follows:

By striking out in Section 50-73, which section relates to Appointment of Director; term;
employment contract the following:

‘and approved by the City Council,” and “The terms and conditions of such contract shail be
determined by the Mayor and shall be approved by the City Council.”



'(‘@iiy of JFall River, 4 By Cuncis

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of Fall River, as follows:

That Chapter 50 of the Code of the City of Fall River, Massachusetts, 2018, which chapter relates to
personnel be amended as follows:

Section 1. ‘
By striking out in Section 50-301, which section relates to Salary schedules for executive
officers, department heads and non-union personnel the following:

Grade Effective Date Step

Deputy Police Chief 20 years DP20 7-1-2017 Not to exceed $108,728.95
Deputy Police Chief 25 years DP25 7-2-2017 Not to exceed $109,441.74
Deputy Police Chief 28 years DP28 7-3-2017 Not to exceed $110,630.07
Section 2.

By inserting in Section 50-302, which section relates to Salary schedules for contract personnel,
in proper alphabetical order the followmg

Grade Effective Date Step
- Deputy Police DP 12-1-2021 Per contract

CTI'Y OF FALL RIVER
: B Y COUNCEL

CITY OF FALLRIVER
IN CITY COUNCIL  FER 15 2022

M grd Hinitig
DEC 14 202 “ﬁ”ﬂ*ﬁ“ﬁ%’ﬂ
D ‘




City of JFall River, 4 Gy Gunes

(Councilor Linda M. Pereira)
WHEREAS, Russian soldiers are currently invading Ukraine inflicting violence and terror
upon millions of people, and
WHEREAS, these recent acts are unjust and unwarranted, now therefore
BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council and the residents of Fall River proudly support

and stand alongside the people of the Ukraine ahd condemn the violent and unprovoked attack
by Russia.

Filed: 3-1-22



City of Ffall Riber, 4 gy Gouneis /0

(City Council)

BE IT RESOLVED, that the attached Capital Improvement Plan is hereby approved by
the City Council.



5. Date and time of accident:

RECEIVEB,

lcity of Fall River | . L
Notice of Claim I FEB 11 A H: By

Brian Parker . anvoer T 22 -33
37 Sycamore Lane, Westport MA 02%6 RIVEL: B2 _

508-636-3103 Work

Claimant’s name:

Claimant’s complete address:

Telephone number: Home:

Nature of claim: (e.g., auto accident, slip and fall on public way or property damage):
Automobile hit pothole on Fall River city street. Brand new snowtire severly damaged.

Feb 4, 2022 Amount of damages claimed: $ 108.08

. Exact location of the incident: (include as much detail as possible):
Along Eastern ave between Barre st and Monarch st

Circumstances of the incident: (attach additional pages if necessary):
Automobile tire hit large pothole. Front tire severly damaged and needs replacement.

PUV[_J/; a g{cj -NCang -Lw*f’ QCr\vm LUC‘JM(LV'?L’ KLec Ef’b# KL,SZ‘A}!?_LZAP(»()

we o brtes e el e e T L P S
R R . R P SR S S S A

Have you submitted a clairi to @ny.insurance:company-for damages-arising from this incident? If so, name and
address of insurance company: - -OYes No .

Be sure to attach the original of any bills issued or any written estimates of repair or replacement costs. {Any
documents that you provide will become the property of the City of Fall River; therefore, please retain copies of
any such documents for your files.) Attach any other information you believe will be helpful in the processing of
" your claim {for example, names and addresses of any witnesses, written medical records if persona!l injury was

sustained).
i swear that the facts stated above are true to the best of my knowledge.
Date: February 9, 2022 Claimant’s signature; ; %

WHEN TO FILE: If your claim is based on a defect in a public way, you must file within 30 days of the incident. If
your claim is based on the negligence or wrongful act or omission of the City or its employees, you must file
within two years of the incident. PLEASE KEEP A COPY OF THIS FORM FOR YOUR RECORDS.

Return this from to : -City Clerk, 2™ FL, One Governme’nt Center, Fali River, MA 02722 -

You shouid consult with your own attorney in preparlng this claim form to understand 1 your Iegal nghts The
Office of the Corpordtion Counsel is unable t6 provide legal assistance to private citizens. ‘ ‘

For official use only: E!/ /
Copies forwarded to: B/City Clerk B Law E/Clty Council O City Administrator v D Q QQ Date: Q h‘” a&




RECEIVED
City of Fall River . fm FEBl'l 21203

Notice of Claim g
/ /0 ary oLERk FA CQL{
Claimant’s name: Ml C/q ae A1Va . FF«U. RWER H}\

Claimant’s complete address: 5&) NQ’T/J/MQK) S‘J’
Telephone number: Home: 77‘/' ci$~3 2705 Work:

Nature of claim: {e.g., auto accident, sI:p and fall on public way or property damage) ()Cﬁ/'

prdof’r-l—u m/)mﬁﬁﬁ /J‘F U%Omuéj//c //f)e VLO &2 100—}-}10/(’ Oﬂ\%?pﬁ(’ .57L

Date and time of accident: 2/3/22, /032 F/WAmount of damages c[aimed S.S'OTrrc Q 120 lzl/??
' (£5+ quﬁ'ﬂgr QW)

Exact location of the incident: (include as much detail as possible): ﬁ 7 3¢

ln frant of 429 Piae, 8% ¥ nos a deep pG‘H’)n/r

- Circumstances of the incident: (attach additional pages if necessary):
05 Thursdey Fehrvary 3rd 2027 ot agomamately 10:30P17 | isas
/ ) prr‘.b’% wthen my /f"rq"lomml Tire. fan awer q ;007[/7 le |
Sa DEEL Hhat 1+ caugsd my 71’//;» ?Laan Comp/f‘llt// -p/a-}— L/hUv/n bc‘z*frmé
Qnr] Aeml mu tetm .7?1/8 IJ()'Qs m 7Cr0n—aL gf ‘/39 p//)r; 57L 1[@// /@rwr MA

!ve you su mlzt‘;dja cra“? ft%;g?)e%gggn e company fgr C?ngges arising fﬁ\gz‘n th{jmc{gem'sqf soﬂrl}ame and

address of i insurance cqmpany " - [OYes No
m"'E!" a0l -
t‘} o "ﬁ‘?'

e

AT
IR

C.:-

Be sure tovattach the ‘rlgma[ of any b|l1s issued or any written estimates of repair or replacement costs. (Any
documents that'yor f;?rm/ldee will become the property of the City of Fall River; therefore, please retain copies of

anvEsuch documenté’for your files.) Attach any other information you believe will be helpful in the processing of
yau;‘cialm_ {for exan%le names and addresses of any witnesses, written medical records if personal injury was

| swear thé:c the facts stated above are true to the best of my knowledge
Date: Z//Z/ZZ. Claimant’s signature: M//}ﬂ
WHEN TO FILE: if your claim is based on a defect in a public way, you must file w;thm 30 days of the incident. If

your claim is based on the negligence or wrongful act or omission of the City or its employees, you must file
within two years of the incident. PLEASE KEEP A COPY OF THiS FORM FOR YOUR RECORDS.

Return this from to : City Clerk, 2™ Fl., One Government Center, Fall River, MA 02722

You should consult with your own attorney in preparing this claim form to understand your legal rights. The
Office of the Corporation Counsel is unable to provide legal assistance to private citizens.

For official use only: J DC M ‘
Copies forwarded to: O City Clerk [ Law City Councll O CityAdministeator 0 EV’\Q] i‘/\f’eﬂﬂﬂ\ Date: A} 13 ’2022-—-
= =~




- RECEIVED H

= S 235
City of Fall River it FEB 11 ‘p i

“"" FALL RIVER, M&

Claimant’s name: /(\lf ({, C‘D SHA : .
Claimant’s complete address: _ [ 3 (& Dover  St.  Fal]l Kiver . MA 927

Telephone number:  Home: 7Y Y95 1/5% Work:

Nature of claim: (e.g., auto accident, slip and fall on public way or property damage):
o/t acc tdend

Date and time of accident: 02// 3’/2022_ /G "V?Amount of damages claimed: dq}—]e_zfj’

Exact location of the incident: {include as much detail as possible):

Dover S

Circumstances of the incident: {attach additional pages if necessary):

O?—QTC@M g‘\‘-i _'O(,de. }’\t’\ va! 'F’O_ukf_’/& Cocr.

Have you submitted a claim to any insurance company for damages arising from this incident? If so, name and

address of insurance company: O Yes @ No

Be sure to attach the original of any bills issued or any written estimates of repair of replacement costs. {Any
documents that you provide will become the property of the City of Fall River; therefore, please retain copies of
any such documents for your files.) Attach any other information you believe will be helpful in the processing of
your claim (for example, names and addresses of any witnesses, written medical records if personal injury was

sustained).

| swear that the facts stated above are true fo the best of my knW
o -~

Date: 2/(7 / 23 Claimant’s signature: / 7

WHEN TO FILE: If your claim is based on a defect in a public way, you must file within 30 days of the incident. If
your claim is based on the negligence or wrongful act or omission of the City or its employees, you must file
within two years of the incident. PLEASE KEEP A COPY OF THIS.FORM FOR YOUR RECORDS.

Return this from to : City Clerk, 2™ £l One Government Center, Fall River; MA 02722

You should consult with your own attorney in preparing this claim form to understand your legal rights. The
Office of the Corporation Counsel is unable to provide legal assistance to private citizens.

For official use only: D/‘ m/ ' ‘ . ‘
7 | A
Copies forwarded to: Dty Clerk ow @ity Councl WM Date: 5’\
N i L L [




RECEIVED

City of Fall River IEZ?. FEB 72 A% HH :

Notice of Claim ERK 29_ Zr-l
Claimant’s name: /l// Q% Z £ M/ 80/—/ //Oyﬁféu- RIVER, MA

Claimant’s complete address: ? 70 M @ /O/P (74 . é//?/ f /

Telephone number:  Home: 50? t(éﬁrl O.('/? Work:

Nature of claim: {e.g., auto accident, slip and fall on pubhc way or property darﬁage)

LPOF holes oy MY QLI hFh .
Dateandtlmeofacgd%}% /:/’/JOU Amountofdarnagesda:med$ / 3;19 ;?

. Exact location ofthe mcsdent ?aniude as 741 etal! /8
. A/l///’//? At? O/Egi
Circumstances of the incident: {attach additional pages if necessary):

Cor J9m gl 1o L/)?ﬁa/éf’/of‘?(?ro £r 01 P T
hO/P5 '

Have you submitted a claim to any insurance company for damages arising from this incident? If so, name and

address of insurance company: O Yes ExNo

Be sure to attach the original of any bills issued or any written estimates of repair or replacement costs. (Any

documents that you provide will become the property of the City of Fall River; therefore, please retain copies of

any such documents for your files.} Attach any other information you believe will be helpful in the processing of
-your claim (for example, names and addresses of any witnesses, written medical records if personal injury was

sustained).
| swear that the far:ts stated above are true to the best of my knowledge
| Date: ; ‘262» ‘:lQ_, Claimant's signature: W/‘ 4/’%/24
. WHEN TO FILE: If your claim is based on & defec:t in a public way, you must file within 30 days of the incident. If

your claim is based on the negligence or wrongfu! act or omission of the City or its employees, you must file
wn:hm two years of the incident. PLEASE KEEP A COPY OF THIS. FORM FOR YOUR RECORDS.

. Return 'this from to : City Clerk, 2™ Fl., One Government Center, Fall River, MA 02722

You should consult with your own attorney in preparing this claim form to understand your legal rights. The
Office of the Corporation Counsel is unable to provide legal assista’nce to private citizens, '

For ofﬁcual use only:
Caplesforwarded to: Mt\/ Clerk E/w CutyCouncul ] CltyAdmmlstrator IB/ lia Date: 2, 2 Z(liz_




L

& ASSOCIATES

The Lawyers for the Injured and Disabled
Personal Injury Law R, MA & CT Social Security Disability Mationwide Veterans Disability Nationwide

Certified Mail/Return Receipt Requested
7019 1120 0000 8800 7172

February 15, 2022
STATUTORY PRESENTMENT AND DEMAND o :Ti =
bl :
Fall River City Hall noA imn
1 Government Center , Rm227 o2 O
Fall River, MA 02722 I s m
Attention: Ms. Allison Bouchard, City Clerk (N <
. »y - O
Re: Our Client: Rachael L. Zani ) : g

Dear Sir or Madam:

This letter of presentment is being sent to you pursuant to M.G.L Ch. 258 §4, and M.G.L. Ch. 84 §18.
Please be advised that I represent Rachael L. Zani of 142 Last Street, Apt 2 Fall River, MA 02724
with regard to injuries sustained in a slip and fall on January 06, 2022, at 104 North Main Street, Fall
River, MA 02720, due to your insured’s negligence.

On January 06, 2022, at approximately 10:30 a..m., Ms. Zani flipped and fell down the stairs outside the
library, which were icy and untreated, causing her bodily injuries. Please see the attached form for
additional information.

Demand — as the client is still treating at this time and the full value of their injuries is unknown, the value

to settle this claim at this time is five million dollars, $5,000,000.00. This demand is being provided
according to the requirements set forth under chapter 258, section 4 of The Massachusetts General Laws.

Thank you for your anticipated cooperation in this matter.
Very truly yours,
Kalin E. McKivergan, Esq.

Attorney Licensed in RI and MA
KEM/ag

THE HEAVY HITTER®

544 Douglas Ave. - Providence, Ri 02908 - locat: 401-621-7000 - toil free 800-LAW-2201 - www.roblevine.com

(1) ROBLEVINE 40998

)



eoeven !

City of Fall River ml WAR _.3 P \2 20 ¢ .
Notice of Claim : “5@

- oL oI CLERK 2
. Claimant’s name: \Zadr\aﬂl 2\ ' FALLRIV
. Claimant’s complete address: ({2 Last <t . pet-
. Teleph.nne number:  Home: =su9- I8 -9505 Waorle:

Nature of claim: [e.g., auto accident, sfip and fall oh public way or property damage)

5\p and €all
Date and tsme ofaccident: San.le, Jo?; l o f5 f‘ﬁzﬁnount of damages claimed: $

Exact location of the incident: {include as much detail as poss:b!e)

Maypn gihend _on fotth painN  Stiel,

. ' Clrcumstances of the inmdent {attach additional pages if necessary)

INGYtS LG.Q.\ st.,npec& M\c\ &ell s rnaets .

Have you subm:tted a clalm to ahy insurance company for damages arising from this mcudent'? If so, name and
address of insurance company: 0 Yes #MNo

Be sure to attach the original of any bills issued or any written estimates of repair or replacement costs. (Any

documents that-you provide will hecome the property of the City of Fall River; therefore, please retain copies of
any such documents for your files.) Attach any other information you believe will be helpful in the processing of -
your claim (for éxample, names and addresses of any wntnesses, written medical records if personal Injury was '

sustained),
[ swear that the facts stated above are true to the best of my knowledge.

Date: & > T Claimant’s signature: ;(- %

WHEN TO FILE: If your claim is based on a defect in a public way, yéd must fite within 30 days of the incident. if
your claim is based on the negligence or wrongful act or omission of the City or ts employees, you must file -
within two years of the incident. PLEASE KEEP A COPY OF THIS FORM FOR YOUR RECORDS.

Return this from to ; City Clerk, 2™ Fl., One Government Center, Fall River, MA 62722

You should consult with your own attorney in preparing this claim form to understand your legal rights. The
Office of the Corporation Counsel Is unable to provide legal assistance to private citizens.

Far officldl use only: . B/ . C m \
Copies forwarded to: E/Clty Clerk ='Law Ei/:lty Councll O City Administrator A ) Date: &5 e){ 9’ c:)\




RECEIVED

City of Fall River 1071 FE6 28 P2 5Hu

G
Notlce of Claim ATY CLERK ? 2, 1
FA[ L RIVER, MA

Claimant’s name: \Sma'n.a.m /'lmgo
Claimant’s complete address: 1§97 'rLIoma.S <t Ap'f' IF

Telephone number:  Home: 65087 GFM ~2435 Work: L

Nature of claim: {e.g., auto accident, slip and fall on public way or property damage}:
avle accident :

" oled .
Date and time of accident: af/ Zf{"/ 2027 . Ampéﬂt’}nt of damages claimed: $ 413.7¢

Exact location of the incident: (include as much detail as possible):

Corner 010 S+ Jan’al\ s+ on_; maSon St l:)af"k‘-\ﬂs G /17‘7*‘5013 5’%.

Circumstances of the incident: {attach additional pages if necessary}):

On 01/24/26?-1 at ﬁﬂofbA’:Mo\?L‘—I ol:og pm T peticed

]
m‘y (‘eqr bw\-;pzr ’nﬂc{ been: Aﬂmqqéd énd )ggl]ou Oam‘f’
ﬂmfefl‘[— at “H"ﬂ- :Oom'll— o‘{,lﬂaﬁﬂ’{' J: Can on}v Gssume /’1}/

Ii/e[m'c,le (e S 114‘ év & Dlou)-

Have you submitted a claim to any insurance company for damages arising from this incident? If so, name and

address of insurance company: &Yes O No

Gal'go 770 few> Stale Hu’Y,. Qa’)fnl'lam,. MA 02767

Be sure to attach the original of any bills issued or any written estimates of repair or replacement costs. (Any
documents that you provide will become the property of the City of Fall River; therefore, please retain copies of
any such documents for your files.) Attach any other information you believe will be helpful in the processing of
your claim (for example, names and addresses of any witnesses, written medical records if personal injury was

sustained).

I swear that the facts stated above are true to the best of my knowflefge.

Date: OZ / z 7/ o2l Claimant’s signature: ‘mﬂ/ 41 j

WHEN TO FILE: If your claim is based on a defect in a public way/, you must file witfin 30 days E.Jf the incident. If

your claim is based on the negligence or wrongful act or omission of the City or its employees, you must file
within two years of the incident. PLEASE KEEP A COPY OF THIS.FORM FOR YOUR RECORDS.

Return this from to : City Cierk, 2™ Fl., One Government Center, Fall River, MA 02722

You should consult with your own attorney in preparing this claim form to understand your legal rights. The
Office of the Corporation Counsel Is unable to provide legal assistance to private citizens,

Far official use only:

Copies forwarded to: E:I;Caty Clerk E"faw G'/ﬁ:y Councll O City Administrator & \?X ‘,M Date: 2__. "Q-g Q,l




RECEIVED
s o | City of Fall River .,ZITZZ HAR -2 A 11 28 3

Notice of Claim
L OITY CLERK_ofbde30
. Claimant’s name: V\\ N\\%QL‘\%‘\- \N\Q&)\Ox@\ FALL RIVER, Me

. Claimant’s complete address: \—) L’\L’\ U OoRwm 5’(’ Fel\ @ A v )3— 79\L/
. Telephone number; Home{m>%3}q q”c)\ﬁq Work: __ P‘

Nature of claim: {e.g., auto acgident, slip and fall on public way or property damage}
NS A & : :
Date and time of accidentm \0\% Amount of damages cialmed S ] L\H L/f q

2000 Yw\
F_\ loation ofthe incident: {mci de gs much detall as pessible]

N Ok OB %MOQ@MM S

. Circumstances of the incident: {attach additional pages if necessary):

Al

Have you submn‘.ted aclalmto any msurance company for damages arising from this mc:dent? if so, name and
address of insurance company: O Yes W

Be sure to attach the original of any bills issued or any written estimates of repair or replacement costs. (Any
documents thatyou provide will become the property of the City of Fall River; therefore, please retain copies of
any such documents for your files.} Attach any other information you believe will be heipful in the processing of ’
your claim (for éxample, names and addresses of any witnesses, written medical records if personal injury was

sustained).

| swear that the hcts stated above are true to the best of my knowled

Date: -‘;/'lll % -"-\ e ’9~5 dialmant ‘s signature: })\M /\ /\MA.OQ—JU’\/
WHEN TO FILE: ‘If your claim is based on a defect in a pubiic way, you must fi Iegwi}un 30 days of the incident. If

your claim is based on the negligence or wrongful act or omission of the City or its employees, you must file -
within two years'of the incident PLEASE KEEP A'COPY OF THIS FORM FOR YOUR RECORDS.

’ Return this from to: City Clerl, 2™ Fl., One Government Center, FaII River, MA 02722

You should consult with your own attorney in preparing ‘this claim form to Understand your Iegal rights. The
Office of the Corporation Counsel is unable to prowde legal assistance to private citizens.

M/il“u ‘ 'D;te: éﬁé?,?

For officidl use only:
Copies forwarded to: I‘Q/ty Clerk n{aw ‘C/ty Councll -




(%41

o,

o

#3961
RECEIVED

MW HAR-2 P I 0 City of Fall River

CITY CLERK_ Notlce of Claim

1 _Clalmaﬁ#snam\eER Ef\ hetin 'EeJﬁScY\
Claimant’s complete address: 4 1 Ch\caﬁo S+ Tall River Ma

Telephone number: Home: 33 -AA-7119 Work:

Nature of claim: {e.g., auto accident, slip and fall on public way or property damage}:
Petvole. popped ive
Date and time of accident: ,2,‘[3? !32 1! 30pn Amount of damages claimed: $ 1‘13 ‘W
Exact location of the incident: {include as much detail as poss:ble) o )
Y00 Quo..f[gj Sr Fall Rivey Mo Q2323 : 7
Circumstances of the incident: (attach additional pages if necessary}: |
brwunrj donven CD_.[__)CLTI"L:I‘ S dowowad s (?\-E,O&_‘:O-"'ﬂ' it e
o le S S 3 by HOO Giuarruj . Yot hole
wWoS -C’H\. i s . i e “Tire
yirve L

o -!-o +he ' Trtersectd
Havaé you submitted a claim to any insurance cornpany for damages arising from- this incident? If 50, name and

address of insurance company: O Yes Ne

Be sure to attach the original of any bills issued or any written estimates of repair or replacement costs. (Any
documenits that you provide will become the property of the City of Fall River; therefore, please retain copies of
any such documents for your files.) Attach any other information you believe will be helpful in the processing of
your claim {for exan;ple,' names and addresses of any witnesses, written medical records if personal injury was

sustained).

| swear that the facts stated above are true to the best of my knowledge.

Date:ﬂa,aa Claimant’s signature: _ /

WHEN TO FILE: [f your claim is based on a defect in a public way, yowmust file within 30 days of the incident. If
your claim is based on the negligence or wrongful act or amission of the City or its employees, you must file
within two years of the incident. PLEASE KEEP A COPY OF THIS.FORM FOR YOUR RECORDS.

. Return this from to : City Clerk, 2" Fl., One Government Center, Fall River, MA 02722

You should consult with your own attorney in preparing this claim form to understand your legal rights, The
Office of the Corporation Counsel is unable to provide legal assistance to private citizens.

For official use only: - .
Copies forwarded to: Béty Clerk Law Béty Council O City Administrator E!/ :D Pw Date: \D) &9 {9-‘9—'




1100 Crownm Colony Drive l q

P.C. Box 659135

#99 23 ;L Quincy, MA 02269-9952
617.328.2800

INBURANCE GROUR _ arbella.com
February 24, 2022 o
- e ]
Al C ENTERPRISE _ ‘ = o ~ 0
BOX 509 a . T E om
FALL RIVER, MA 02722 o = 7T o
Claim Number; - 034224380 o S <
Company Name: Arbella Mutial Insirance Company ‘ =l — m
Date of Loss: 11/03/2021 { ppd Cr
Insured: - JENNA CARVALHO . e f L

Dear Claiman-t :
My mvesngatlon mdlcates that this aco1dent was caused by 'the operator of your vehlcle As a result of

this accident, I've made a payment of $846.42. I need your Lielp in reporting this accident to your
insurance company to avoid pursuing you directly for payments made on this claim.

You have optlons
. Forward this letter directly to your insurance company
Provide your insurance company’s information below and I will contact them for you

“If this is a company vehicle, forward the letter to your employer
i3 thls is a Jeased vehicle, forward the letter to the leasing company/lessor

If you ‘have no insurance, call me immediately

Your insurance company:
Your policy and clabm number:
Your insurance agent’s name and address
Lessor/Leasmg Company .
Ifyou have addmonal information or would like to discuss this claim, please don’t hesitate to contact

e !
Best regards ]

Knsten Mahoney
Claim Service Speolahst
Subrogatign Clalm Office
Q1 7-769-3654 .;

Fax 617- 773-4760

Enclosure postage~pa1d envelope




zuiz'ﬁm -3 P Ly

' City of Fall River .
tice of Clai orvorerk 27 ]
Notice of Claim _ FA!LRIVER Hh_i

. Claimant’snarr{e: ' \_,‘C-Z 2 - (_\\r\.\f\ 1“”67'\1"5‘&(("0,'

QO3 . %falA(\ew%Al_ :U:a_\ \\ F{\uar WA (_)17:2

Clalmant’s complete address:

Teleph.one humber: ' _Home: Hol - HAS- 3"{ 9 S Worle .
Nature of claim: (e.g., auto accident, ship and fall on publlc way or property damage}
Druaerlﬂq C&W\FC«Q_C_ .

“J
Date and tlme ofaccrdant: 2 j / 7 '10 S Amount of damages claimed: $

Exact Incatlon) of the incident: (mclude as much deta;l as posmble) : .
\c‘»-.(‘ eo av\ Bouden SY ALross Q\“'?M au—f& Jeess. Ak 150 I Vo

) Clrcumstan\fes n? the lncu:[ent (attach additional pages if necessary)

L«f&\rﬁt h‘\"‘av»c_\vm erk\. O*QC- e 0,L3@ .D&r \?-ﬂ’c) gl
f’ass ewc S S\c)e. Qrw:% \f\eccb\\c\,c‘r co el -

\ow\«cn._ . S — '
Phtos iwe Lo sec) .. [ pee ot 213 mc,,gewg*v

Have you submrtted a claim to any insurance company for damages arising from this incudent? if so name and
address of i :nsurance company: 0 Yes %&!

Be sure to attach the original of any bills issued or any written estimates of repair or replacement costs. (Any
documents thatyou provide will become the property of the City of Fall River; therefore, please retain copies of
any such documents for your files} Attach any other information you believe will be helpful in the processing of -
your claim {for éxample, names and addresses of any w:tnesses, wrrrten medical records if personal injury was ‘

sustained).

| swear that the facts stated ahove are true to the best of my khowiedge.
Date: & j 3 %} Ao Claimant's signature: 4 7( /]M/L-*»

WHEN TO FlLE if your claim is based on a defect in a puhlic way, you must file within 30 days of the incident. If
your claim is based on the negligence or wrongful act or amission of the City or its employees, you must file -

' within two jreajrs of the incident. PLEASE KEEP A COPY OF THIS FORM FOR YOUR RECORDS,

Return this from tu : City Clerk, 2™ Fl., ‘One Government Center, Fail River, MA 02722

You should consult with your own attorney in preparing ‘this claim form to understand your legal nghts The
Office of the Corporatmn Counsel is unable to provide legal assistance to private citizens.

For affickal use only: i . ‘ ié ' 'a E / gbate 5 5,_,»22‘

Copies forwarded to: Ii]'({y Clerk  daw ﬁ'éty Council O City Administrator .

(hd 7?1“(:8




Il

]

poog si pon

"SUMe(y Bag @ 90 JO NuIU) NOA Jaaauaym ‘00} HeaY MOA Ul ale Aay
| SUBaY Ino Ui 3q SABM[E M WO B pE(]

« B3y InoA w aisuy ybu w|
3l Jo quy noA swyy Aiaas Joj
‘Hede Jg} 8),8M YUIy] L,Uop
‘BL oYM S)E)S MOIICWIO]} LISYM DS
SWOH sWog|apA,
‘3Ll pjo] pue sl Je pajiLs
‘umop paxoo| poo),

i

“ureBe ‘noA ypm aleys 0] JUBM aM ey ‘Ua| peq Waod 8y} jo Yed auo s{aisy)

‘Wo pue pe( jealf & yons uaalb aq 0} pos) Ag pessajg alem apg
j 9jdwiexa Aq.Jng ‘pJom Aq Ajaiawl tou ‘sn aAeb pe(] ano] pue SL0SSa| 8jll 3yl e
10} jnye1e.f s1e am - 306 noA jje 9B o} usy) - sl 0} Aem Joyio ou mauy peQ

"SIPWILIOD [00YDG JSAI [IB4 BY) JO JSqUSL B SE Sieak
Ci 10} pajuasaidal 8y suszyig syt pue AnD siy 'Sjooyag Siy ‘SIsiomon) sly
'WI00JSSE]D SIY “SIUSPN)S SiY 404 ‘pIN0D Y 1839 BIN|0SAE U} '}S8q SIY PIP pe(]
. i PIp 8y Buiyihians ojus yiaswiy Jo %01} Ind shkemje peq
('sem pe( Jno Buizewe moy mouy ajdoad Jayio Auew os

1By} JESY 0} |NJJSPLOM SEM 1 ING €3 sy} mawy Apeale sppy)
"Sem peq uosiad |ejoads ‘sjeuoissedwo ‘ajelapistios ‘Bupiompley ‘Iseuoy
*Urey *pupy ‘npydnoy; e jeym uiebe Jeao pue IsA0 pleaY aMm aXeMm speq Iy

'sn Yim ale nok jey; ‘uonepaidde uno ssaidxe Ajgjenbape jou ugo Splop
. "9JIf {s.pe) s,80r jo ped Guleq lof nok yuey

g .%unu__u sy} 6uunp sn Bugioddns pue mouios o u Buyeys -

i PoOD
ST
poo

g2 JOQUIBAON UO Bag B
poc5) 0} BLIOY Jusm 0




CITY COUNCIL PUBLIC HEARINGS

MEETING: Tuesday, February 15, 2022 at 5:55 p.m.
Council Chamber, One Government Center

PRESENT: President Pam Laliberte-Lebeau, presiding;
. Councilors Shawn E. Cadime, Michelle M. Dionne,
Bradford L. Kilby, Trott Lee, Linda M. Pereira
and Andrew J. Raposo

ABSENT: {eo O. Pelietier

IN ATTENDANCE: Mohammad T. Mir, 84 Progress Street
Attorney David Assad, 326 Pine Street

The President called the meeting to order at 5:59 p.m. and announced that the meeting may be
recorded with audio or video and transmitted through any medium and that the purpose of the
hearings was to hear all persons interested and wishing to be heard on the following:

On a motion made by Councilor Bradford L. Kilby and seconded by Councilor Michelle M.
Dionne, it was unanimously voted that the hearing be opened, with Councifor Leo O. Pelletier
absent and not voting.

Curb Removals:

1. Mohammad T. Mir, 84 Progress Street, for the removal of curbing as follows:

Existing Proposed Existing To Be Total
Driveway Driveway Replaced Driveway
Access Access
84 Progress Street 16’ g’ 0 24

The petitioner has an existing 16 foot driveway and is requesting the removal of 8 feet of
curbing; 4 feet to the west side of the existing opening and 4 feet to the east side of the existing
opening for a total of 24 feet.

The President then directed the proponents to be heard and stated that Mohammad T. Mir was
present. Mr. Mir stated that prior to the closing on his property, the previous owner had removed
the curb without permission. The removal was necessary for drainage, therefore he has
requested permission to finish the project properly and improve the conditions of his property.
The President then directed the opponents to be heard and there were no opponents. On a
motion made by Councilor Linda M. Pereira and seconded by Councifor Michelle M. Dionne, it
was unanimously voted that the hearing be closed, with Councifor Leo O. Pelletier absent and
not voting.



On a motion made by Councifor Andrew J. Raposo and seconded by Councilor Linda M.
Pereira, it was unanimously voted that the hearing be opened, with Councilor Lec O. Pelletier
absent and nof voting. '

2. Scott G. Mello, 586 Slade Street, for the removal of curbing as follows:

Existing Proposed Existing To Be Total
Driveway Driveway Replaced Driveway
Access Access
586 Slade Street 12’ 10 o 22’

The petitioner has an existing 12 foot driveway to the east of the property and is requesting the
removal of an additional 10 feet of curbing to the west side of the existing opening for a total of
22 feet. i

The President then directed the proponents to be heard and there were no proponents. The
President then directed the opponents to be heard and there were no opponents. The President
then asked the City Clerk if any proponents or opponents submitted testimony and the City
Clerk stated that none was received. On a motion made by Councilor Trott Lee and seconded
by Councilor Bradford L. Kilby, it was unanimously voted that the hearing be closed, with
Councilor Leo O. Pelfetier absent and not voting.

On a motion made by Councilor Andrew J, Raposo and seconded by Councilor Michelfe M.
Dionne, it was unanimously voted that the hearing be opened, with Councilor Leo O. Pelletier
absent and not voting.

3. Main Property Investments LL.C, 360 Second Street, for the removal of curbing as follows:

Existing Propdsed Existing To Be Total

Driveway Driveway Replaced Driveway

Access : Access
2629 South Main Street 60’ o 22 38

(curb removal on Last Street)

At the far west side of the property, the petitioner is requesting to reduce the existing 19 foot
driveway to 16 feet and to the east of this opening, the petitioner is requesting to reduce the
existing 41 foot opening to 22 feet for a total of 38 feet.

The President then directed the proponents to be heard and there were no proponents. The
President then directed the opponents to be heard and there were no opporients. The President
then asked the City Clerk if any proponents or opponents submitted testimony and the City
Clerk stated that none was received. On a motion made by Councilor Michelfe M. Dionne and
seconded by Councilor Andrew J. Raposo, it was unanimously voted that the hearing be closed,
with Councilor Leo O. Pelfetier absent and not voting.

On a motion made by Councilor Troft Lee and seconded by Councilor Andrew J. Raposo, it was
unanimously voted that the hearing be opened, with Councifor Leo O. Pelletier absent and not
voting. :



4. Paul Lemaire, 466 Warren Street, for the removal of curbing as follows:

Existing Proposed : Existing To Be Total
Driveway Driveway Replaced Driveway
Access Access
466 Warren Street 11 18'6" o 296"

The petitioner has an existing 11 foot driveway with a garage and is requesting removal of
another 18 feet 6 inches to the south side of the existing opening for a total of 29 feet 6 inches.
This opening will remove cars that park on the street and assist with the acceptance of pellet
deliveries for burning.

The President then directed the proponents to be heard and there were no proponents. The
President then directed the opponents to be heard and there were no opponents. The President
then asked the City Clerk if any proponents or opponents’ submitted testimony and the City
Clerk stated that none was received, On a motion made by Councilor Trott Lee and seconded
by Councilor Michelle M. Dionne, it was unanimously voted that the hearing be closed, with
Councilor Leo O. Pelletier absent and not voting.

On a motion made by Councilor Michelfe M. Dionne and seconded by Councilor Bradford L.

Kilby, it was unanimously voted that the hearing be opened, with Councilor Leo Q. Pelletier

absent and not voting.

Auto Repair Shop:

5. Elio Younes, 54 Blackstone Street, d/b/a Coastal Fuel Inc., for a license to operate an
auto repair shop at 1082 North Main Street, on Lot 0-7-12 Assessors Plan.

The President then directed the proponents to be heard and there were no proponents. The

President then directed the opponents to be heard and there were no opponents. The President

then asked the City Clerk if any proponents or opponents’ submitted testimony and the City

Clerk stated thal none was received, On a motion made by Councilor Michelle M. Dionne and

seconded by Councilor Trott Lee, it was unanimously voted that the hearing be closed, with

Councilor Leo O. Pelletier absent and not voting.

On a motion made by Councifor Michelle M. Dionne and seconded by Councilor Linda M.

Pereira, it was unanimously voted that the hearing be opened, with Councn’or Leo O. Pelletier

absent and not voting.

Auto Body Shop:

6. Rabih Khoury, 10 Westminster Street, Fall River, MA, and Samin Michel Khoury, 29
Garden Street, Cumberland, RI, Khoury Enterprise LLC d/b/a Deschenes Body Repair,
for a license to operate an auto body shop at 751 Eastern Avenue, on Lot J-19-56
Assessors Plan.

The President then directed the proponents to be heard and Attorney David Assad who

represents Khoury Enterprise, LLC came forward. He stated that the Khoury brothers have been

in business for many years but during the pandemic they were in Lebanon and unable to refurn

to file their renewal application prior to the expiration date, therefore a new license needed to be

filed. The President then directed the opponents to be heard and there were no opponents. On

a motion made by Councilor Linda M. Pereira and seconded by Councilor Michelle M. Dionne, it




was unanimously voted that the hearing be closed, with Councilor Leo O, Pelletier absent and
not voting.

On a motion made by Councilor Bradford L. Kitby and seconded by Councilor Andrew J.
Raposo, it was unanimously voted to adjourn at 6:07 p.m., with Councilor Leo O. Pelletier
absent and not voting.

Lisf of documents and other exhibits used during the meeting:
Agenda (attached)
DVD of meeting

A frue copy. Attest:

Baccehart

City Clerk

|



A0

COMMITTEE ON FINANCE

MEETING: Tuesday, February 15, 2022 at 6:00 p.m.
Council Chamber, One Government Center

PRESENT: President Pam Laliberte-Lebeau, presiding;
Councilors Shawn E. Cadime, Joseph D. Camara,
Michelle M. Dionne, Bradford L. Kilby, Trott Lee,
Linda M. Pereira and Andrew J. Raposo

ABSENT: Councilor Leo O. Pelletier

IN ATTENDANCE:  Edward F. lacaponi, Consultant
Seth Thomas Aitken, City Administrator

The chair called the meeting to order at 8:18 p.m. and announced that the meeting may be recorded
. with audio or video and transmitted through any medium.

In accordance with a resolution adopted, as amended May 8, 2012, persons are allowed to address the
Councii for a period of three minutes prior to the beginning or at the conclusion of business in the
Committee on Finance.

1. Citizens’ Input

The City Clerk read a communication received for citizen input, a copy of which is attached hereto and
made a part of these minutes.

CJ Ferry, 300 Buffinton Street — Five-Year financial projections and Diman Regional Vocational
Technical High School project

Councilor Joseph D. Camara arrived at 6:20 p.m.

2. Five Year Capital Improvement Plan

Edward F. lacaponi provided a brief overview of the Five-Year Capital Improvement Plan. These are
the needs of all city departments for the next five years. He then mentioned that the changes in the use
of American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) funds could greatly impact the necessary funding for many
needed capital improvements. Councilor Michelle M. Dionne stated that by using ARPA funds correctly
to supplement capital improvement projects, the City can greatly benefit. She then asked if there are
any projects that the School Department needs that could use ARPA to supplement. Ed lacaponi then
stated that the City has $1.6 million dollars in surplus revenue, which is very helpful. Councifor Trott
Lee stated that he understands that this is a living and changing document. He then stated that he
supports the use of ARPA funds to water and sewer improvements. The City Administrator stated that
there has been lots of discussion regarding water, sewer and trash disposal. He also mentioned that
he is hopeful that the Mayor will be presenting details regarding trash disposal for businesses and any
changes to residential trash collection. Councilor Shawn E. Cadime stated that he would like fo see



A0

enhancements made to the Capital iImprovement Plan. He then stated that since budget discussions
will begin in June, he would like to know if the Administration will be submitting bonding information for
.any capital improvement items. Councilor Andrew J. Raposo asked for an update on loan orders.
Edward F. lacaponi stated that some bonds have been reissued thereby saving the City approximately
$100,000.00. The City Administrator stated that he has requested more information regarding needs
from department heads. Councilor Trott Lee stated that the City has just entered into a contract with
ABC Disposal for the collection of recycling, which will save the City money. Councilor Michelle M.
Dionne asked if New Bedford had a transfer station. Edward F. lacaponi stated that New Bedford does
have a transfer station and they also have a landfill which reduces the cost of solid waste disposal
significantly.

3. Five Year Financial Forecast

Edward F. lacaponi gave a brief overview of the Five-Year Financial Forecast. He then stated that it is
very important not to overestimate the revenue. He then highlighted that Bristol County Agricultural
High School payments were increased due to the new school. He then mentioned that the
Administration is in the process of scheduling meetings to discuss budget requests. Councilor Michelle
M. Dionne stated that she does not recall that the City Council had a vote on the matter of the new
school, the City was just informed that their share had increased. She then asked what was included in
the section titled Insurance and Other. Edward F. lacaponi stated that includes workers compensation,
medicare and various other items that the City has no control over. Councilor Linda M. Pereira stated
that the City has had employees on workers’ compensation for years and some have moved fo other
states making them difficult to monitor. Councilor Andrew J. Raposo asked if there is a list of revenue
and debt that may increase or decrease. Edward F. lacaponi stated that those items will be discussed
in the upcoming budget discussions. He then highlighted that the debt incurred from the new B M.C.
Durfee High School will need to be dealt with in the near future.

Citizens’ Input Time — After Discussion of Financial Matters:
None

On a motion made by Councilor Bradford L. Kilby and seconded by Councilor Linda M. Pereira, it was
unanimously voted to adjourn at 7:33 p.m., with Councilor Leo O. Pelletier absent and not voting.

List of documents and other exhibits used during the meeting:
Agenda packet (attached)

DVD of meeting

Citizen input statement from CJ Ferry

/’7 e
ére’rk%%ittﬁeés/ﬂ%m



FEBRUARY 15, 2022

COMMUNICATION
SUBMITTED
"FOR
'CITIZENS’ INPUT

‘COMMITTEE ON FINANCE



C] FERRY, R.N., PHN

20

RECEIVED
I&II FiB 1S P @28

February 15, 2022

Fall River City Council o \{F%ﬁ\‘ o H_E_._.ﬁ.
City of Fall River a

One Government Centet .

Fall River MA 02722

Re:  Citizen’s Input
Madame President, members of the City Council:

T want to thank you for the opportunity to express some concerns for the City of Fall

+ Rivet.

First, I want to call to your attention in the letter to the City Council regarding the
Five-Year Financial Projections. The mayor clearly states that he will be providing a
balanced FY 2023 budget, yet he claims that he will be using ARPA funds to balance
this budget. ARPA funds ate one-time money and by including ARPA money 1in the
process of balancing a budget leaves the city open to more deficits in the futute. Use
- of the ARPA funds should be used in the capital improvement planning, if possible.
While I am aware that the city is having financial difficulties, nothing the mayor or the
city council is doing is working to alleviate those shortfalls. The mayor further states
that “Expense teductions will tesult from increased efficiencies” What expense
reductions is the mayor speaking about? Where are these financial cuts gomg to be
made? The mayot then states that the city is expanding EMS services and
consolidating Fite and EMS which is supposed to increase revenues to suppott these
departments. In actuality, because EMS is an enterpsise account, it can only support
the EMS Setvices / depattment, it cannot by construction support Fire Services, it
also does not conttibute to the city of Fall River’s budgetary needs. The mayor also
claims that there is expected healthcare increases (costs), yet the consultants have not
projected any healthcate cost incteases and as a matter of fact, the city is expecting a
$2-million savings by converfing retitees to a premium based plan. While T am not
‘saying that the mayor’s projections are lies, there is obwviously ‘some
mistepresentations and some lack of necessary information. While Section 6-9 is
clear on presentatlons it is unclear on what, if any, the City Council can do to refute
or reject these projections and capital improvement plans.

Secondly, the Diman Regional project is coming before the City Council for proposed
apptoval for the building of a $293 million school building. While I appreciate the
educational programs that is offered by Diman, I believe that it is the wrong time to

300 BUFFINTON STREET + FALL RIVER, MASSACIIUSETTS » 02721-3242
PHONE: 508 — 646 - 9026 * C).FERRY@COMCAST.NET



-2 February 15, 2022

be requesting that the city of Fall River incur the 77% burden ($225,610,000) at 2
time when the Fall River property owner is being required to pay fot the new Durfee
High School. Fall River taxes and fees are becoming more and mote burdensome on
the city property owner and it is becoming a better option for the property owner to
. sell their property and move away from this city. Many of the property owners have
been life long residents and many are feeling pushed out of their homes and the city
they gtew up in, lived in and raised families in. This is a combination of the telative
inaction of the city council to control and reign in spending and unnecessary hiring
and an administration which currently and has historically chosen t hite people for
positions that they were not qualified for or wotse were no show jobs and are high
paying and the city council approves those contractual hires. Fall River is not-an
employment agency and remember that every contract approved by the city council
will have long term financial burdens on the Fall River taxpayet.. Fall River contracts
ate presented to the city council with little to know financial impact reports and T am
pleased to see that the City Council may be asking for those impact reports on future
contracts. Do not limit those reports to collective batgaining agreements, require
them fot every contract and be sure that each contract has a disciplinary clause that
tesolves the city £ any liability to pay off those contracts if a person is fired with
cause. We have seen too many people get terminated and we the taxpayer have to pay
off their contracts. The lack of a disciplinary clause is so that fiends of ‘elected
officials are taken cate of in the case of an unlikely termination. In the private sectot
if someone is terminated fot cause, no golden parachute exists so that thete is a huge
payout upon employment termination. In dealing with this section of contracts as
well, as was reported by an independent review, the city of Fall River must end the
practice of unlimited comp time acctual, this results in positions going vacant for
long petods of time and great expense to the people of Fall'River and unnecessary
teductions in necessary setvices (public safety).

I thank you for your time in listening to some observations.

Resp ec_tfuﬂy,




REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL

MEETING: Tuesday, February 15, 2022 at 7;00 p.m.
Council Chamber, One Government Center

PRESENT: President Pam Laliberte-Lebeau, presiding;
Councilors Shawn E. Cadime, Joseph D. Camara,
Michelle M. Dionne, Bradford L. Kilby, Trott Lee,
Linda M. Pereira and Andrew J. Raposo

ABSENT: Leo O, Pelietier
IN ATTENDANCE:; None

President Pam Laliberte-Lebeau called the meeting to order at 7:38 p.m. with a moment of
silence followed by a salute to the flag and announced that the meeting may be recorded with
audio or video and transmitted through any medium.

PRIORITY MATTERS

1. *Mayor and financial order requesting supplemental funding of $35,000 for Kennedy
Park Overlook Project (CPA reserves)

On a motion made by Councilor Joseph D. Camara and seconded by Councilor Linda M.

Pereira, it was unanimously voted to adopt the order, with Councilor Leo O. Pelletier absent and

not voting. Councilor Linda M. Pereira stated that she believes this is a good choice to fill the

position, as she is very knowledgeable. .

2. *Mayor requesting confirmation of the following appomtments

a. Kaitlin Young as the City Planner
On a motion made by Councilor Bradford L. Kilby and seconded by Councifor Michelle M.
Dionne, it was unanimously voted to confirm the appointment, with Leo O. Pelletier absent and
not vofing.

b. Timothy McCoy to the Licensing Board
On a motion made by Councilor Shawn E. Cadime and seconded by Councilor Bradford L.
Kilby, it was unanimously voted to confirm the appointment, with Councilor Leo Q. Pelletier
absent and not voting.

, c. Shawn E. Cadime to the Tax Increment Financing Board

On a motion made by Councilor Bradford L. Kilby and seconded by Councilor Andrew J.
Raposo, it was unanimously voted to confirm the appointment, with Councilor Leo O. Pelletier
absent and not voting, and Councilor Shawn E. Cadime abstaining.

3. *Mayor requesting confirmation of following reappointments:
a. Natercia Pereira fo the Council on Aging

Al



On a motion made by Councilor Linda M. Pereira and seconded by Councitor Michelle M.
Dionne, it was unanimously voted to confirm the appointment, with Councilor Leo O. Pelletier
absent and not voting.

b. Daniel D. Dupere to the Board of Appeals
On a motion made by Councilor Linda M. Pereira and seconded by Councilor Michelle M.
Dionne, it was unanimously voted to confirm the appointment, with Councilor Leo O. Pelletier
absent, and not votmg

c. Linda M. Pereira to the Tax Increment Financing Board
On a motion made by Councilor Michelle M. Dionne and seconded by Council President Pam
- Laliberte-Lebeau, it was unanimously voted to confirm the appointment, with Councilor Leo O.
Pelletier absent and not voting and Councilor Linda M. Pereira abstaining.

d. Melissa Panchley to the Board of Library Trustees
On a motion made by Councilor Joseph D. Camara and seconded by Councilor Troft Lee, it was
unanimously voted fo confn‘m the appointment, with Councilor Leo O. Pelletier absent and not
voting.

PRIORITY COMMUNICATIONS

4, *Traffic Commission recommending amendments to traffic ordinances

On a motion made by Councilor Shawn E. Cadime and seconded by Councilor Joseph D,
Camara, it was unanimously voted to refer the matter to the Committee on Ordinances and
Legislation, with. Councifor Leo O. Pelletier absent and not voting. Councilor Andrew J. Raposo
noted there is no 479 Everett Street, should be 79 Everett Street-

COMMITTEE REPORTS
Committee on Public Works and Transportation recommending:

Adoption:
5, *Order ~Curb removal at 1311 County Street :
On a motion made by Councilor Bradford L. Kilby and seconded by Councilor Linda M. Pereira,
it was unanimously voted to adopt the order, with Councilor Leo O. Pelletier absent and not
voting.

B. *Order ~Curb removal at 248 Hancock Street (Stipulation)

On a motion made by Councilor Shawn E. Cadime and seconded by Councilor Michelle M.
Dionne, it was unanimously voted to adopt the order, as amended with Councilor Leo O.
Pelletier absent and not votmg

7. *Order —Curb removal at 1040 Eastern Avenue (Denial)

On a motion made by Councilor Shawn E. Cadime and seconded by Councilor Linda M.

Pereira, it was unanimously voted to adopt the order, with Councilor Leo O. Peffetier absent and
not voting.

On a motion made by Councilor Linda M. Pereira and seconded by Councilor Shawn E.
Cadime, it was unanimously voted to take items #8 through #10 together.

Adopted, as amended:
8. *Order —Install underground conduit on Morgan Street

Al



Al

8. *Order —Install underground conduit on Plymouth Avenue

10. *QOrder —Install underground conduit on South Main Street and Bradford Avenue

On a motion made by Councilor Shawn E. Cadime and seconded by Councilor Michelle M.
Dionne, it was unanimously voted to adopt items #8 through #10, as amended, with Councilor
Leo O. Pelletier absent and not voting. :

Committee on Ordinances and Legislation recommending:

Grant L eave to withdraw:
1. *Resolution — Telecommunications during time of emergency
On a motion made by Councilor Bradford L. Kilby and seconded by Councilor Shawn E.
Cadime, it was unanimously voted that the resolution be granted leave to withdraw, with
Councilor Leo O. Pelfetier absent and not voting.

12. - *Ordinance — Commissioner of Cemeteries and Trees/Director of Cemeteries/Trees

On a motion made by Councilor Joseph D. Carmnara and seconded by Councilor Bradford L.
Kithy, it was voted to adopt the order, with Councilors Shawn E. Cadime, Linda M. Pereira and
Council President Pam Laliberte-Lebeau in opposition, and Councilor L.eo O. Pelletier absent
and not voting. Councilor Linda M. Pereira stated that if the administration wants to change all
the salaries to reflect a not to exceed salary, then all positions should be in the same format.

First Reading;
13. *Proposed Ordinance — Traffic, Miscellaneous

On a motion made by Councilor Shawn E. Cadime and seconded by Councilor Michelle M.
Dionne, it was unanimously voted to pass the ordinance through first reading, with Councifor
Leo O. Pelletier absent and not voting.

14, *Proposed Ordinance — Director of Human Resources

On a motion made by Councilor Michelle M. Dionne and seconded by Councifor Andrew J.

. Raposo, it was unanimously voted to pass the ordinance through first reading, with Councifor
Leo O. Pelletier absent and not voting. .

15. *Proposed Ordinance — Deputy Police

On a motion made by Councifor Bradford L. Kilby and seconded by Councilor Shawn E.
Cadime, it was unanimously voted to pass the ordinance through first readmg, with Councrfor
Leo O. Pelletier absent and not voting.

All readings with Emergency Preamble:;
16. *Proposed Ordinance — Traffic, Handicapped Parking
On a motion made by Councilor Shawn E. Cadime and seconded by Counc:lor Micheife M.
Dionne, it was voted 8 yeas to pass the ordinance with an Emergency Preamble, with Councilor
Leo Q. Pelletier absent and not voting. On a further motion made by Councilor Joseph D.
Camara and seconded by Councilor Troft Lee, if was unanimously voted to pass the proposed
ordinance through first reading, second reading, passed fo be enrolled and passed to be
ordained, with Councilor Leo O. Pelletier absent and not voting.




2y

ORDINANCES - None

RESOLUTIONS _
17.  *The Committee on Economic Development and Tourism convene to discuss interest in
refurbishing or replacing the “Welcome to Fall River” sign located at the end of Route 24
On a motion made by Andrew J. Raposo and seconded by Councilor Shawn E. Cadime, it was
unanimously voted to refer the resolution to the Committee on Economic Development and
Tourism, with Councifor Leo O. Pelletier absent and not voting. Councilor Linda M. Pereira
stated that she received a call that the sign was in need of repair. She then mentioned that there
are various agencies involved that will to discuss the matter.

18. *The Committee on Ordinances and Legislation convene to discuss and review fines for
traffic violations

On a motion made by Andrew J. Raposo and seconded by Councilor Shawn E. Cadime, it was

unanimously voted to refer the resolution to the Committee on Ordinance and Legislation, with

Councilor Leo O. Pelfetier absent and not voting. Councifor Linda M. Pereira comments due fo

the number of vehicles not adhering to parking bans, perhaps this should increased.

On a motion made by Councifor Shawn E. Cadime and seconded by Councilor Joseph D.
Camara, it was unanimously voted to take items #19 through #23 together, with Leo O. Pelletier .
absent and not voting. '
CITATIONS -
- 19, Fall River Emergency Medical Services - Fighting the fire at 140 Irving Street

20. Fall River Emergency Management Services — Fighting the fire at 140 Irving Street
21, Fall River Police Department — Fighting the fire at 140 Irving Street

22. Fall River Fire Department — Fighting the fire at 140 Irving Street

23. Brandon Norbut — Fighting the fire at 140 Irving Street

On a motion made by Councifor Shawn E. Cadime and seconded by Councilor Michefle M.
Dionne, it was unanimously voted to adopt the citations, with Leo Q. Pelletier absent and not
voting.

On a motion made by Councilor Shawn E. Cadime and seconded by Councilor Joseph D.
Camara, it was unanimously voted to take items #24 through #27 together, with Leo O. Pelfetier
absent and not voting.

ORDERS — HEARINGS

Curb Removals:

24, Mohammad T. Mir, 84 Progress Street — 8 feet at 84 Progress Street

25. Scott G. Mello, 586 Slade Street —10 feet at 586 Slade Street

26. Main Property Investments LLC, 360 Second Street — 22 feet at 2629 South Main Street
27. Paul Lemaire, 466 Warren Street 18.6 feet at 466 Warren Street

Councifor Linda M. Pereira comments on the Progress Street curb removal. She states that the
City Administrator needs to look info who cut the curbing prior fo the resident purchasing the
house. There are ordinances on it and the individual should receive a fine. Councilor Shawn E.
Cadime also comments and states that the ordinance states that any work done prior fo pulfing
a permit is a double fee. He states this should be automatically happening at the department
level. When someone goes out fo review the application for the curb cut, the work was already
done so he assumes that the individual was charged. On a motion made by Councifor Bradford
L. Kilby and seconded by Councilor Michelle M. Dionne, it was unanimously voted to adopt the
orders, with Leo O. Pelletier absent and not voting.




Auto Repair Shop;
28. Elio Younes d/b/a Coastal Fuel Inc., located at 1082 North Main Street
On a motion made by Councilor Shawn E. Cadime and seconded by Councilor Linda M.

Pereira, it was unanimously voted to adopt the order, with Leo O. Pelletier absent and not
voting.

29. Auto Body Shop:
Rabih Khoury and Samin Michel Khoury, Khoury Enterprise LLC d/b/a Deschenes
Body Repair, located at 751 Eastern Avenue
On a motion made by Councilor Linda M. Pereira and seconded by Councilor Andrew J.
Raposo, it was unanimously voted to adopt the order, with Lea O. Pelletier absent and not
voting.

ORDERS — MISCELLANEQUS
30. Police Chief's report on licenses:

2022 Taxicab Drivers:
Robert F. Allen Russell J. Draine Paul Ouellette Jr.
Gerald Pinault Duane Shealey

- 2022 Private Livery Vehicles: :
Richard Oliveira/Princess Limo LLC — 7 vehicles
On a motion made by Councifor Shawn E. Cadime and seconded by Michelle M. Dionne, it was
unanimously voted fo adopt the order, with Leo Q. Pelletier absent and not voting.

31. Auto Body Shop License Renewals:

Albert Piva d/b/a Piva’s Auto Repair & Body Shop located at 151 Cove Street

Paulo J. Medeiros, Sr. d/b/a Paul’'s Auto Body & Sales located at 325 Oman Street
On a motion made by Councifor Shawn E. Cadime and seconded by Bradford L. Kilby, it was
unanimously voted to adopt the order, with Lec Q. Pelletier absent and not voting.

32. Auto Repair Shop License Renewals;
Albert Piva d/b/a Piva's Auto Repair & Body Shop located at 151 Cove Street
Antonio DeCouto d/b/a Tony’s Towing & Auto Repair located at 69 Napoleon Street
Timothy Pinto d/b/a 8 M Automotive located at 193 Oak Grove Avenue
On a motion made by Councifor Shawn E. Cadime and seconded by Andrew J. Raposo, it was
unanirmously voted to adopt the order, with Leo O. Pelfetier absent and not voting.

33. Auio Repair Shop Transfer:
Transfer of auto repair shop license no. 112 located at 196 Oak Grove Avenue from
Gilberto Lourenco d/b/a Gil's Automotive to Timothy Pinto d/b/a Gil's Automotive
On a motion made by Councilor Joseph D. Camara and seconded by Andrew J. Rapaso, it was
unanimously voted to adopt the order, with Leo O. Pelletier absent and nof voting.

34. Applications for Taxicab Licenses - Muhammad Shabbir d/b/a Shab in a Cab (2 vehicles)
On a motion made by Councilor Shawn E. Cadime and seconded by Andrew J. Raposo, it was
unanirmously voted to adopt the application, with Leo O. Pelletier absent and not voting.

COMMUNICATIONS — INVITATIONS — PETITIONS

35. *Claims

On a motion made by Councn'or Joseph D. Camara and seconded by Councifor Linda M.
Pereira, it was unanimously volted to refer the claims to Corporation Counsel with Leo O.
Pelletier absent and not voting. '




Al

36.  *Communication from Diman Regional Vocational Technical High School Superintendent
Director Dr. Elvio Ferreira requesting the opportunity to present the MSBA project to
the City Council : .

On a motion made by Councilor Shawn E. Cadime and seconded by Councilor Michelfe M.

Dionne, it was unanimously voted that the communication be referred to Committee on Finance,

with Leo O. Pelletier absent and not voting.

37. *Planning Board Minutes — January 12, 2022 Meeting

On a motion made by Councilor Shawn E. Cadime and seconded b v Councifor Andrew J.
Rapaso, it was unanimously voted that the minutes be accepted and placed on file, with Lec O.
Pelfetier absent and not voting.

On a motion made by Councilor Joseph D. Camara and seconded by Councilor Michelle M.
Dionne, it was unanimously voted to take items #38 through #39 fogether.

City Council Minutes:
38. *Committee on Finance — January 18, 2022
39. *Regular City Council Meeting — January 18, 2022
On a motion made by Councilor Linda M. Pereira. and seconded by Councilor Andrew J.
Raposo, it was unanimously voted to approve items #38 through #39, with Leo Q. Pelletier
absent and not voting. -

BULLETINS — NEWSLETTERS — NOTICES - None

On a motion made by Councilor Andrew J. Raposo and seconded by Councilor Shawn E.
Cadime, it was unanimously voted to adjourn at 8:05 p.m, with Leo O. Pelletier absent and not
vofing.

List of documents and other exhibits used during the mee'tinq:'
Agenda packet (attached)
DVD of meeting

City Clerk



REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL

MEETING: Tuesday, February 22, 2022 at 7:00 p.m.
: Council Chamber, One Government Center

PRESENT: President Pam Laliberte-Lebeau, presiding;
Councilors Shawn E. Cadime, Joseph D. Camara,
Michelle M. Dionne, Bradford L. Kilby, Trott Lee,
Leo O. Pelletier, Linda M. Pereira and Andrew J. Raposo

ABSENT: None
IN ATTENDANCE: Kenneth C. Pacheco, Chief Operating Officer, Fall River Schools

President Pam Laliberte-Lebeau called the meeting to order at 8:35 p.m. with a moment of
silence followed by a salute to the flag and announced that the meeting may be recorded with
audio or video and transmitted through any medium.

PRIORITY MATTERS

1. Mayor requesting confirmation of the appointment and approval of the contract of Roger
St. Martin to the position of Fire Chief

On a motion made by Councilor Joseph D. Camara and seconded by Councilor Michelle M.

Dionne, it was unanimously voted to confirm the appointment.

2. Mayor requesting confirmation of the appointment and approval of the contract of
Nicholas A. Macalini to the position of Human Resources Director

On a motion made by Councifor Michelle M. Dionne and seconded by Councilor Bradford L.

Kilby, it was unanimously voted fo confirm the appointment.

3. Mayor and request from Fall River Public Schoois for approval to submit Statement of
Interest on March 25, 2022 into the Accelerated Repair Program of the Massachusetts
School Building Authority for the Stone Therapeutic Day School at Westail

Councifor Andrew J. Raposo had questions in regards to the Westall draft and asked if there

- was anyone present that could speak about the matter. On a motion made by Councilor Andrew

J. Raposo and seconded by Councilor Linda M. Pereira, it was unanimously voted to waive the

rules to invite Kenneth C. Pacheco, Chief Operating Officer of Fall River Public Schools to

answer questions regarding the matter. He stated that he will have all the necessary
documentation ready for the next City Council meeting. On a further motion made by Councilor

Shawn E. Cadime and seconded by Councilor Michelle M. Dionne, it was unanimously voted to

refer the Statement of Interest to the Commiftee on Finance.



4. Mayor and request from Fall River Public Schools for approval to submit Statement of
interest on March 25, 2022 into the Accelerated Repair Program of the Massachusetts
School Building Authority for the Robert L. Medeiros Resiliency Preparatory Academy

On a motion made by Councilor Linda M. Pereira and seconded by Councilor Michelle M.
Dionne, it was unanimously voted to refer the matter to the Committee on Finance.

PRIORITY COMMUNICATIONS
5. Greater Fall River Vocational School District Committee re: amount of $293,479,760
for designing, engineering, constructing and equipping the new Diman Regional
Vocational Technical High School and related athletic facilities (see #2 in Finance)
On a motion made by Councifor Shawn E. Cadime and seconded by Councilor Linda M.
Pereira, it was voted 6 yeas, 3 nays to approve the request, with Councilors Michelle M. Dionne,
Andrew J. Raposo and Pam Laliberte-Lebeau voting in the negative.

COMMITTEE REPORTS - None
ORDINANCES ~ None
RESOLUTIONS- None
CITATIONS -None

ORDERS — HEARINGS — None

ORDERS — MISCELLANEQOUS
6. Police Chief’s report on licenses:
2022 Taxicab Drivers:
Gabriel Olivierre
On a motion made by Councifor Shawn E. Cadime and seconded by Councilor Linda M.
Pereira, it was unanimously voted to adopt the order. '

7. Auto Repair Shop License Renewals:
Rabih Khoury, R & B, Inc. d/b/a Warren Auto Repair, located at 857 Warren Strest
Haissam Elazar d/b/a Joe's Gas Auto Sales, located at 2608 South Main Street
On a motion made by Councilor Joseph D. Camara and seconded by Councilor Michelle M.
Dionne, it was unanimously voted to adopt the order.

COMMUNICATIONS — INVITATIONS — PETITIONS

8. Claims .

On a motion made by Councilor Joseph D. Camara and seconded by Councilor Andrew J.
Raposo, it was unanimously voted to refer the claims to Corporation Counsel.

9. Open Meeting Law complaint filed by Patrick Higgins re: February 11, 2022 alleged
violation by City Council and Council President Pam Laliberte-Lebeau

On a motion made by Councitor Andrew J. Raposo, and seconded by Councilor Bradford L.

Kilby, it was unanimously voted fo refer the matter to Corporation Counsel,

10. Open Meeting Law complaint filed by Patrick Higgins re: February 11, 2022 alleged
violation by City Council Committee on Finance and Council President Pam Laliberte-
Lebeau

On a motion made by Councitor Andrew J. Raposo and seconded by Councilor Bradford L.

Kilby, it was unanimously voted to refer the matter to Corporation Counsel.

BULLETINS — NEWSLETTERS — NOTICES — None




Ao

On a motion made by Councilor Andrew J. Raposo and seconded by Councilor Bradford L.
Kilby, it was unanimously voted fo adjourn at 8:46 p.m.

List of documents and other exhibits Qsed during the meeting:

Agenda packet (attached)
Mierk

DVD of meeting



